
Please note:  Certain or all items on this agenda may be recorded 
 

Agenda compiled by: 
Andy Booth 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel: 24 74325 
 

 
 
 

Principal Scrutiny Adviser: 
Angela Brogden 
Tel: 24 74553 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 
A 

 

 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (SAFER AND STRONGER COMMUNITIES) 
 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds on 
Monday, 11th March, 2013 at 10.00 am 

 
(A pre-meeting will take place for ALL Members of the Board at 9.30 a.m.) 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
B Anderson (Chair) - Adel and Wharfedale; 

A Blackburn - Farnley and Wortley; 

N Buckley - Alwoodley; 

P Davey - City and Hunslet; 

R Grahame - Burmantofts and Richmond 
Hill; 

M Harland - Kippax and Methley; 

P Harrand - Alwoodley; 

G Hyde - Killingbeck and Seacroft; 

J Jarosz - Pudsey; 

S Lay - Otley and Yeadon; 

K Mitchell - Temple Newsam; 

N Walshaw - Headingley; 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25* of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(* In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, notice of 
an appeal must be received in writing by the Chief 
Democratic Services Officer at least 24 hours 
before the meeting).  
 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows:- 

           No exempt items on this agenda. 
 

 



 

 
C 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
To declare any personal/prejudicial interests for the 
purpose of Section 81 (3) of the Local Government 
Act 2000 and paragraphs 8 to 12 of the Members 
Code of Conduct. 
 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND 
NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence and 
notification of substitutes. 
 
 

 

6   
 

  MINUTES - 11 FEBRUARY 2013 
 
To confirm as a correct record, the minutes of the 
meeting held on 11 February 2013 
 
 

1 - 4 

7   
 

  2012/13 QUARTER 3 PERFORMANCE REPORT 
 
To consider the quarter 3 performance against the 
strategic priorities for the Council and City relevant 
to the Board’s portfolio. 
 

5 - 20 

8   
 

  SCRUTINY INQUIRY - STRATEGIC 
PARTNERSHIP BOARDS 
 
To consider the strengths and areas for 
development in relation to the Safer and Stronger 
Communities Strategic Partnership Board 
 

21 - 
42 

9   
 

  COMMUNITY FIRST PROGRAMME 
 
To receive a report summarising the views of the 
Scrutiny Board in relation to the Community First 
Programme – report to follow. 
 

 



 

 
D 

10   
 

  WORK SCHEDULE 
 
To consider the Board’s Work Schedule. 
 

43 - 
70 

11   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
Monday, 15 April 2013 at 10.00 a.m. (pre-meeting 
at 9.30 a.m. for all Board Members) 
 

 

 
 



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 11th March, 2013 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (SAFER AND STRONGER COMMUNITIES) 
 

MONDAY, 11TH FEBRUARY, 2013 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillor B Anderson in the Chair 

 Councillors A Blackburn, N Buckley, 
P Davey, R Grahame, M Harland, G Hyde, 
J Jarosz, K Mitchell and N Walshaw 

 
 
 

69 Late Items  
 

The following late information was admitted to the Agenda: 
 

• Agenda Item 8 – Integration of the Domestic Noise Nuisance Service 
into Safer Leeds report. 

 
70 Declarations of Interest  
 

There were no declarations of interest. 
 

71 Apologies for Absence and Notification of Substitutes  
 

Apologies of absence were received on behalf of Councillor P Harrand, 
Councillor S Lay and Neil Evans, Director of Environment and 
Neighbourhoods. 
. 

72 Minutes - 14 January 2013  
 

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 14 January 2013 be 
confirmed as a correct record. 
 

73 Draft Anti-Social Behaviour Bill  
 

The report of the City Solicitor brought the Draft Anti-Social Behaviour Bill to 
the attention of the Board.  Within the report, particular reference was made to 
the new Community Trigger and Community Remedy provisions contained in 
the draft bill. 
 
The following were in attendance for this item: 
 

• Councillor P Gruen, Executive Member for Neighbourhoods, Planning 
and Support Services 

• Harvinder Saimbhi, Head of Anti-Social Behaviour 

• Gill Marshall, Section Head, Legal, Licensing and Registration 
Services. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 11th March, 2013 

 

In response to Members comments and questions, the following issues were 
discussed: 
 

• Community Remedy provisions – it was noted that such provisions are 
designed to allow police officers to deal with low level crimes on the 
spot by imposing an out of court remedy or conditional caution.  

• That Police and Crime Commissioners would be required to consult, 
prepare and publish a document setting out what reasonable 
interventions offenders would be required to undertake if an out-of-
court solution is preferred. 

• That there was a separate Government consultation on the Community 
Remedy seeking views to ensure that victims get a say  in the 
punishments imposed.  

• Community Trigger – that this would be a local trigger mechanism 
through which the response to a case of anti-social behaviour can be 
reviewed if no action has been taken by the authorities.  This new 
mechanism is not to replace complaints processes. 

• Leeds had been invited to pilot the Community Trigger. It was 
anticipated that this could go live in June 2013. 

• Community Protection Notices – these are designed to give councils 
greater flexibility to deal with particular on-going instances of 
environmental anti-social behaviour issues that are not covered by the 
existing Environmental Protection Act 1990, such as ‘people noise’ 
including banging and shouting.  These notices could be issued to 
businesses, individuals and organisations. 

• Reference was made to the proposals within the Bill aimed at enabling 
landlords to seek possession of secure and assured tenancies on anti-
social behaviour grounds.  Linked to this, it was acknowledged that 
whilst the Council already has provisions in place for dealing with 
tenancy agreement breaches, these need to be enforced more 
rigorously.   

• Whilst acknowledging that the Bill was still undergoing pre-legislative 
scrutiny, the Board noted the potential benefits associated with creating 
fewer but more flexible tools and powers aimed at tackling anti-social 
behaviour.  It was noted that further work would be undertaken with 
partners to consider how best to apply these new flexible powers and 
any associated cost implications.  However, it was hoped that the 
proposed new powers would enhance the current multi-agency 
approach of the Leeds Anti-Social Behaviour Team.  

 
 

RESOLVED –  
 

(1) That the report be noted. 
(2) That the results of the Leeds Community Trigger pilot be brough back 

to Scrutiny once available. 
 

74 Integration of the Domestic Noise Nuisance Service into Safer Leeds  
 

Page 2



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 11th March, 2013 

 

The report of the Director of Environment and Neighbourhoods provided the 
Board with an update on the progress made in integrating and developing the 
Domestic Noise Nuisance Service as part of Safer Leeds (Leeds Anti-Social 
Behaviour Team). 
 
The following were in attendance for this item: 
 

• Councillor P Gruen, Executive Member for Neighbourhoods, Planning 
and Support Services 

• Harvinder Saimbhi, Head of Anti-Social Behaviour 

• Liz Jarmin, Head of Community Safety Partnerships, Safer Leeds 
 
In response to Members comments and questions, the following issues were 
discussed: 
 

• That the Domestic Noise Nuisance Service now comprises of two 
sections: Day time case worker team (nine officers now embedded in 
the Leeds Anti-Social Behaviour Team) and the Out of Hours Domestic 
Noise Response Service (embedded into Leedswatch). 

• Domestic noise nuisance represents a substantial proportion of 
complaints received by the Leeds Anti-Social Behaviour Team.  

• That noise nuisance is not confined to certain wards and is a city-wide 
issue.  However, there are particular noise hot spots. 

• That Area Committees have the opportunity to commission an 
enhanced noise service using their well-being funding. 

• As a large proportion of noise complaints are ‘one offs’, an improved 
noise pack had been introduced to assist the complainant in rectifying 
the problem themselves such as speaking with the offending party. 
These include noise diaries to gather evidence if the problem becomes 
persistent and further enforcement is needed. 

• That the ALMOs now attempt at least three interventions to resolve any 
noise nuisance issues under Tenancy Agreements before making a 
referral to the LASBT.  

• Reference was made to the work undertaken in offering support and 
mediation to vulnerable disabled clients.   

• That further work is being undertaken to understand service trends and 
comparison with historical data. 

• Members welcomed the progress made in improving the flexibility and 
effectiveness of the service, which was already receiving positive 
feedback from Elected Members, residents and staff. 
  
 

RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 

75 Work Schedule  
 

The report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development presented the 
Board’s draft Work Schedule and recent Executive Board minutes. 
 

Page 3



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 11th March, 2013 

 

The following issues were discussed in relation to the Board’s Work Schedule: 
 

 

• That a working group meeting had been arranged for 4th March 2013 to 
meet with the Council’s Police and Crime Panel representatives to 
consider the draft West Yorkshire Police and Crime Plan. 

• That the West Yorkshire Police and Crime Commissioner is expected 
to attend the Scrutiny Board’s  April meeting.   

• Income Generation – whilst it was reported that the Scrutiny Board 
(Resources and Council Services) was undertaken  a wider piece of 
work on this, Members agreed to undertake a discrete piece of work 
around  income generation opportunities linked to the Council’s CCTV 
and security functions.   
 

RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 

76 Date and Time of Next Meeting  
 

Monday, 11 March 2013 at 10.00 a.m. (Pre-meeting for all Board Members at 
9.30 a.m.) 
 
 

Page 4



 

 

Report of Assistant Chief Executive (Customer Access and Performance) / Director 
of Environment and Neighbourhoods 

Report to Safer and Stronger Communities Scrutiny Board 

Date: 11th March 2013 

Subject: 2012/13 Q3 Performance Report 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This report provides a summary of performance against the strategic priorities for the 
council and city related to Safer and Stronger Communities Scrutiny Board.   

Recommendations 

Members are recommended to 

• Note the Q3 performance information and the issues which have been 
highlighted and consider if they wish to undertake further scrutiny work to 
support improvement over the coming year in any of these areas. 

 

Report author: Robert Wood / Debra 
Scott 

Tel:  272564 / 75951 

Agenda Item 7

Page 5



 

 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 This report presents to Scrutiny a summary of the quarter three performance data 
for 2012-13 which provides an update on progress in delivering the relevant 
priorities in the Council Business Plan 2011-15 and City Priority Plan 2011-15.   

2 Background information 

2.1 The City Priority Plan 2011 to 2015 is the city-wide partnership plan which sets 
out the key outcomes and priorities to be delivered by the council and its partners.  
There are 17 priorities which are split across the 5 strategic partnerships who are 
responsible for ensuring the delivery of these agreed priorities.   

2.2 The Council Business Plan 2011 to 2015 sets out the priorities for the council - it 
has two elements - five cross council priorities aligned to the council’s values and 
a set of directorate priorities and targets.     

2.3 Members will note that the delivery of City Priority Plan priorities are shared with 
partners across the city while the Council Business Plan sets out the Council’s 
contribution to these shared priorities.  This report provides an overview of the 
performance relating to both plans enabling the Scrutiny board to directly 
challenge the council’s performance as well as seeking to influence and challenge 
partners contributions through existing partnership arrangements. 

2.4 This report includes 2 appendices: 

• Appendix 1 – Performance Reports for the City Priority Plan Priorities 

• Appendix 2 – Directorate Priorities and Indicators relevant to the Board 

3 Main issues 

Quarter 3 Performance Summary 

City Priority Plan 

3.1 There are 4 priorities in the City Priority Plan relevant to Safer and Stronger 
Communities Board and of these 3 are assessed as green and 1 amber.  The 
amber priority is:  

Increase a sense of belonging that build cohesive and harmonious 
communities – the performance report states that overall progress in Quarter 3 
remains steady, and there is confidence that we know where activity needs to be 
targeted to strengthen communities.  Progress continues to be assessed as 
amber however, to note the challenging economic conditions in communities, and 
the funding available to partners to support the approach.  One specific new 
initiative which was agreed in Quarter 3 and has now started is the Leeds Poverty 
Challenge. Agreed by the former Leeds Initiative Board at the suggestion of the 
Safer and Stronger partnership it will focus attention on the issues of poverty from 
the point of view of those in the community. The work will develop a cohort of 
involved local people who we envisage will become the catalyst for improvement 
at the community level. 

Page 6



 

 

Nevertheless a combination of on-going economic difficulties, and the challenges 
of welfare reform mean it remains vital to focus on communities. 

Key Performance Highlights 

3.2 Burglary: performance continues to improve against more stretching burglary 
reduction targets: in the 12 months to the end of December provisional figures 
show recorded offences were down 33%.  All three policing divisions are on track 
to meet targets and in terms of priority wards it is of note that Bramley and 
Stanningley have made significant improvements in the last 12 months, moving 
out of the top 10 wards.  

Council Business Plan 

3.3 Directorate Priorities and Indicators – there are 8 directorate priorities relevant to 
the Board of which 2 are amber and 6 are green.  The amber priorities are: 

•••• Improve refuse service reliability 

•••• Improve recycling rates 

3.4 In terms of performance indicators 4 are green, 1 is amber and 1 is red.  The red 
indicator is: 

•••• Number of missed bins per 100,000 collected (101.16):  The residual 
waste collection performance in quarter two was 54.88 this exceeded the 
best performance achieved over recent years and is approaching the 
service's quality standard. There has been an increase in quarter three to 
80.5 but this remains an improvement on the same quarter last year when 
the missed residual waste figure was 101.5.  There has been an 
improvement on the previous quarter and year for other waste collections 
types. Missed Garden waste was at 123.6 this quarter compared to 181.03 
in quarter two and SORT waste achieving 152.2 this quarter compared to 
180.36 the previous quarter. This, combined with the achievement of 
higher recycling rates than ever before demonstrates a continuing 
performance improvement trend.  Current performance also needs to be 
set against the delivery of an increasingly complex service for Leeds 
residents. For example, there are now 2 million collections per month, 
when compared to  2007/08, which include around a further  37,000 
households receiving SORT collections including the more difficult to 
access properties and a further  85,000 garden households receiving 
waste collections and 9,000 properties with food waste collections 
 

3.5 Recycling rates continue to improve and stand at 42.9% at November 2012 
(comparable figure in 11/12 was 39.7%). Expected outturn performance in 12/13 
is around 40.4%, up from 37.4% last year which shows a year on year 
improvement but is below target. The pilot of fortnightly collections of recyclables 
which should improve future recycling rates has been delayed into 13/14. The 
Council was unsuccessful in its bid to the DCLG for the rollout of food waste 
collections. Roll outs of City wide food waste are now likely to be delayed until 

Page 7



 

 

resources allow, although it is planned to expand the Rothwell food collection area 
in 2013/14. 

4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 This is an information report and as such does not need to be consulted on with 
the public.  However all performance information is published on the council’s 
website and is available to the public.    

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 This is an information report and not a decision so due regard is not relevant.  
However, this report does include an update on equality issues as they relate to 
the various priorities in the report card in appendix 1.   

4.3 Council policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 This report provides an update on progress in delivering the council and city 
priorities in line with the council’s performance management framework.   

4.4 Resources and value for money  

4.4.1 There are no specific resource implications from this report. 

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 All performance information is publicly available and is published on the council’s 
website.  This report is an information update providing Scrutiny with a summary 
of performance for the strategic priorities within its remit and as such in not 
subject to call in. 

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 The Performance Report Cards include an update of the key risks and challenges 
for each of the priorities.  This is supported by a comprehensive risk management 
process in the Council to monitor and manage key risks.  These processes also 
link closely with performance management. 

5 Conclusions 

5.1 This report provides a summary of performance against the strategic priorities for 
the council and city related to Safer and Stronger Communities Scrutiny Board.  

6 Recommendations 

6.1 Members are recommended to: 

• Note the Q3 performance information and the issues which have been 
highlighted and consider if they wish to undertake further scrutiny work to 
support improvement over the coming year in any of these areas. 

Page 8



 

 

7.  Background documents1 

7.1  None. 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Saf
er L

eed
s P

erfo
rma

nce
 Ac

cou
nta

bili
ty T

rac
ker

: (R
EP

OR
T C

AR
D)

 
 

 
 

R
ev

ie
w

 P
er

io
d:

 O
ct

 –
 D

ec
 2

01
2 

 
O

ut
co

m
e:

 P
eo

pl
e 

ar
e 

sa
fe

 a
nd

 fe
el

sa
fe

  
 

 
 

 
 

P
op

ul
at

io
n:

 R
es

id
en

ts
 o

f L
ee

ds

P
rio

rit
y:

 R
ed

uc
e 

cr
im

e 
le

ve
ls

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
im

pa
ct

 a
cr

os
s 

Le
ed

s 
(f

oc
us

 o
n 

bu
rg

la
ry

 r
ed

uc
tio

n)
  

 
 

 
 

P
ro

gr
es

s:
 

O
B

A
-P

A
T

 S
H

1

Wh
y is

 thi
s p

rior
ity?

T
he

 p
ub

lic
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
af

e 
an

d 
fe

el
 s

af
e 

on
 t

he
 s

tr
ee

ts
, 

in
 t

he
 p

la
ce

s 
th

ey
 g

o 
an

d 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 i
n 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
ho

m
e.

 B
ur

gl
ar

y 
ha

s 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 c
on

se
qu

en
ce

s 
di

re
ct

ly
 

im
pa

ct
in

g
on

 a
 p

er
so

n’
s 

se
ns

e 
of

 s
af

et
y,

 a
s 

w
el

l 
as

 d
am

ag
e 

an
d 

lo
ss

 i
nc

ur
re

d.
D

om
es

tic
 b

ur
gl

ar
y 

le
ve

ls
 in

 L
ee

ds
 r

em
ai

n 
hi

gh
er

 th
an

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l a

ve
ra

ge

Hea
dlin

e in
dic

ato
r

In
 S

ep
te

m
be

r,
 S

af
er

 L
ee

ds
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 t
he

 7
,0

56
 t

ar
ge

t 
fo

r 
20

12
/1

3
se

tti
ng

 o
ut

 a
 

re
vi

se
d 

stre
tch

ed 
targ

eto
f 

a 
ye

ar
 e

nd
 o

ut
-t

ur
n 

of
 5

,9
99

. 
 T

he
 s

ea
so

na
lly

 a
dj

us
te

d 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 i

s 
at

 t
he

 l
ow

er
 e

nd
 o

f 
th

e 
M

ile
st

on
e 

R
an

ge
 a

nd
 i

s 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 w
ith

 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

th
e 

ta
rg

et

T
he

 p
ro

vi
si

on
al

 f
ig

ur
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

12
 m

on
th

s 
en

de
d 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

12
 i

s 
56

34
 

of
fe

nc
es

, d
ow

n 
33

%
 (

28
30

 fe
w

er
 o

ffe
nc

es
)

A
ll 

th
re

e 
po

lic
in

g 
di

vi
si

on
s 

ar
e 

on
 tr

ac
k 

to
 m

ee
t t

ar
ge

ts
. 

W
a

rd
  

1
2

 M
o

n
th

 
T

o
ta

l
1

2
 M

o
n
th

 
%

C
h

a
n

g
e

H
y
d

e
 P

a
rk

 &
 W

o
o

d
h

o
u

s
e

4
4

2
-2

7
.0

%

B
u

rm
a

n
to

ft
s

 &
 R

ic
h

m
o

n
d

 H
il

l
3

4
6

-1
7

.6
%

G
ip

to
n

 &
 H

a
re

h
il

ls
2

8
8

-2
8

.8
%

A
rm

le
y
 

2
9

1
-3

8
.0

%

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y

2
6

6
-4

1
.3

%

K
il

li
n

g
b

e
c
k

 &
 S

e
a

c
ro

ft
2

4
6

-4
1

.1
%

K
ir

k
s

ta
ll

2
2

0
-4

9
.7

%

B
ra

m
le

y
 &

 S
ta

n
n

in
g

le
y

1
7

6
-6

5
.1

%

C
h

a
p

e
l 

A
ll

e
rt

o
n

2
0

8
-4

7
.1

%

O
f n

ot
e,

 B
ra

m
le

y 
an

d 
S

ta
nn

in
gl

ey
 h

av
e

m
ad

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
la

st
 

12
 m

on
th

s,
 m

ov
in

g 
ou

t o
f t

he
 to

p 
10

 w
ar

ds
.  

Sto
ry b

ehi
nd 

the
 ba

sel
ine

 
R

ec
en

t 
an

al
ys

is
 h

as
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

ed
 t

ha
t 

tr
ad

iti
on

al
ly

 c
om

m
on

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ty

pe
s 

ha
ve

 
al

l 
se

en
 

a 
de

cr
ea

se
 

in
 

vo
lu

m
e,

 
re

fle
ct

in
g 

de
cr

ea
si

ng
 

nu
m

be
rs

 
of

 
of

fe
nc

es
. 

 J
ew

el
le

ry
 i

te
m

s,
 h

ow
ev

er
, 

ha
ve

 i
nc

re
as

ed
 b

y 
15

.4
%

 i
n 

to
ta

l, 
an

d 
ha

ve
 a

ls
o 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
as

 a
 p

ro
po

rt
io

n 
of

 a
ll 

ite
m

s 
st

ol
en

.  

A
lth

ou
gh

 i
nc

re
as

in
g 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
je

w
el

le
ry

 t
he

fts
 f

ol
lo

w
 t

he
 g

ro
ss

 i
nc

re
as

es
 i

n 
go

ld
 p

ric
es

, 
th

er
e 

is
 n

ot
 a

 d
ire

ct
 c

or
re

la
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f 
of

fe
nc

es
 

an
d 

m
on

th
ly

 fl
uc

tu
at

io
ns

.  

  

"T
u

rn
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
u

rv
e

" 
- 

B
u

rg
la

ry
 D

w
e

ll
in

g
 L

e
e

d
s

3
0
0

4
0
0

5
0
0

6
0
0

7
0
0

8
0
0

9
0
0

1
0
0
0

A
pr

M
ar

2
0
0
6
/0

7
2
0
0
7
/0

8
2
0
0
8
/0

9
2
0
0
9
/1

0
2
0
1
0
/1

1
2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

B
a
s
e
lin

e
 R

a
n
g
e

M
o
n
th

ly
 O

ffe
n
c
e
s

S
e
a
s
o
n
a
ll
y
 A

d
ju

s
te

d
 T

re
n
d

Page 11



Saf
er L

eed
s P

erfo
rma

nce
 Ac

cou
nta

bili
ty T

rac
ker

: (R
EP

OR
T C

AR
D)

 
 

 
 

R
ev

ie
w

 P
er

io
d:

 O
ct

 –
 D

ec
 2

01
2 

 
O

ut
co

m
e:

 P
eo

pl
e 

ar
e 

sa
fe

 a
nd

 fe
el

sa
fe

  
 

 
 

 
 

P
op

ul
at

io
n:

 R
es

id
en

ts
 o

f L
ee

ds

P
rio

rit
y:

 R
ed

uc
e 

cr
im

e 
le

ve
ls

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
im

pa
ct

 a
cr

os
s 

Le
ed

s 
(f

oc
us

 o
n 

bu
rg

la
ry

 r
ed

uc
tio

n)
  

 
 

 
 

P
ro

gr
es

s:
 

O
B

A
-P

A
T

 S
H

2

Wh
at w

e d
id (

key
 ex

am
ple

s)
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

ac
tiv

ity
 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
in

 
th

e 
lo

ca
lit

ie
s 

ex
am

pl
es

 
of

 
w

or
k 

in
 

Q
3 

in
cl

ud
e;

 ta
rg

et
 h

ar
de

ni
ng

 o
f v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

in
 p

rio
rit

y 
ar

ea
s.

 A
ire

 V
al

le
y 

H
om

es
 “

C
rim

e 
A

w
ar

en
es

s 
D

ay
s”

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 th

e 
N

P
T

s 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

 
re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

id
en

tif
y 

op
tio

ns
 

fo
r 

ta
rg

et
 

ha
rd

en
in

g 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
in

to
 

th
ei

r
pr

op
er

tie
s.

W
ee

k 
of

 a
ct

io
n 

in
 H

yd
e 

P
ar

k,
 i

nc
lu

di
ng

 c
rim

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

do
or

 
kn

oc
ki

ng
 u

si
ng

 s
tu

de
nt

 v
ol

un
te

er
s.

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 b

ur
gl

ar
y 

de
liv

er
y 

pl
an

 
in

 l
oc

al
 a

re
as

 o
f 

S
ou

th
 L

ee
ds

.
C

ol
d 

C
al

lin
g 

sc
he

m
es

 i
n 

co
nj

un
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 
T

ra
di

ng
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ex

te
nd

ed
 to

 o
th

er
 a

re
as

.
T

he
 

B
ur

gl
ar

y 
T

as
k 

F
or

ce
 c

on
tin

ue
s 

to
 

fo
cu

s’
s 

its
 

op
er

at
io

na
l 

ac
tiv

ity
 

on
 

ta
rg

et
in

g 
of

fe
nd

er
s,

e.
g.

 s
ix

of
fe

nd
er

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 C
on

sp
ira

cy
 o

ffe
nc

es
. 

T
he

 m
or

e 
se

rio
us

 o
ffe

nd
er

s 
ar

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 r

em
an

de
d

in
 c

us
to

dy
, t

he
 o

th
er

s 
ha

ve
 b

ai
l c

on
di

tio
ns

.
T

he
 'G

ol
d 

S
ta

nd
ar

d’
 (

a 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

co
de

 o
f 

co
nd

uc
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f 

se
co

nd
 

ha
nd

 p
re

ci
ou

s 
m

et
al

 a
nd

 j
ew

el
le

ry
) 

w
as

 l
au

nc
he

d 
in

 l
at

e 
O

ct
ob

er
 t

o 
he

lp
 

m
on

ito
r 

th
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 o
f 

sh
op

s.
T

hi
s 

w
ill

 s
up

po
rt

 l
eg

iti
m

at
e 

tr
ad

er
s.

12
 o

f 
th

e 
14

 d
ea

le
rs

 in
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ity

 N
P

T
 b

ou
nd

ar
y 

ha
ve

 s
ig

ne
d 

up
 to

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

. 
T

he
 A

ut
um

n/
W

in
te

r 
ca

m
pa

ig
n;

 ‘
bu

rg
la

rie
s 

in
cr

ea
se

 w
he

n 
it 

ge
ts

 d
ar

k 
~

 l
ig

ht
 

up
, 

lo
ck

 u
p 

be
 s

ec
ur

e’
 w

as
 la

un
ch

ed
 t

o 
co

in
ci

de
 w

ith
 t

he
 c

lo
ck

s 
go

in
g 

ba
ck

.
A

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

m
ed

ia
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ut
ili

se
d 

to
 d

is
se

m
in

at
e 

ke
y 

m
es

sa
ge

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g,

 
lo

ca
l 

pr
es

s,
 r

ad
io

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g,

 s
oc

ia
l 

m
ed

ia
, 

po
st

er
s 

an
d 

fly
er

s 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

 b
y 

N
P

T
s 

an
d 

C
rim

e 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 i
n 

ho
ts

po
t 

ar
ea

s,
 v

id
eo

 o
f 

a
vi

ct
im

 o
f 

bu
rg

la
ry

 ta
lk

in
g 

ab
ou

t t
he

ir 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e.

In
 Q

3 
C

A
S

A
C

 s
ho

w
 c

as
ed

 t
he

ir 
w

or
k

to
 t

he
 L

ee
ds

 H
ou

si
ng

 F
or

um
 r

es
ul

tin
g

in
m

or
e 

pr
iv

at
e 

la
nd

lo
rd

s 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

lo
ck

 u
pg

ra
de

s 
to

 b
e 

fit
te

d.
  

LC
C

 A
re

a 
C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
ag

re
ed

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 f

un
di

ng
 f

or
 s

uc
h 

up
gr

ad
es

, 
w

ith
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 b
ei

ng
 p

rio
rit

is
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

ex
is

tin
g 

lo
ca

l t
as

ki
ng

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
. 

F
ro

m
 t

he
 0

5/
11

/1
2,

 Y
O

S
 w

or
ke

rs
 h

av
e 

be
en

 b
as

ed
 a

t 
S

ta
in

be
ck

 P
ol

ic
e 

S
ta

tio
n;

 i
nt

eg
ra

te
d 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ill

 g
o 

ah
ea

d 
ea

rly
 i

n 
th

e 
N

ew
 Y

ea
r,

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

 
si

ng
le

 c
us

to
dy

 s
ui

te
 f

or
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e.

  
A

ro
bu

st
 p

ac
ka

ge
 o

f 
m

ea
su

re
s

w
ill

 b
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

th
e 

ne
w

 o
ut

 o
f c

ou
rt

 d
is

po
sa

l s
ys

te
m

 c
om

m
en

ci
ng

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
13

.
In

 
th

e
 

p
e
ri
o
d
, 

0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
1
 

to
 

3
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
2
;

73
0 

pr
is

on
 

re
le

as
es

 
w

er
e 

m
an

ag
ed

, 
of

 w
hi

ch
 m

or
e 

th
an

 h
al

f 
w

er
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 a
s 

ha
vi

ng
 a

 7
5%

 r
is

k 
of

 
re

of
fe

nd
in

g.
 O

f 
th

es
e;

 3
3 

w
er

e 
re

ca
lle

d 
to

 p
ris

on
, 

54
 r

ef
us

ed
 e

ar
ly

 r
el

ea
se

,

12
4 

re
le

as
e 

ad
dr

es
se

s 
as

se
ss

ed
 a

s 
un

su
ita

bl
e 

or
 f

al
se

, 
11

0 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
w

ho
 

w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
be

en
 r

el
ea

se
d 

N
F

A
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n,

 1
39

 
gi

ve
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l l
ic

en
ce

 c
on

di
tio

ns
.  

Wh
at W

ork
ed/

Les
son

s L
ear

nt 
In

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
2,

a
Lo

ca
l 

Le
tti

ng
 P

ol
ic

y 
w

as
 i

nt
ro

du
ce

d 
in

 c
er

ta
in

 a
re

as
 o

f 
N

or
th

 W
es

t, 
re

st
ric

tin
g

th
e 

‘h
ou

si
ng

 c
ho

ic
e’

 f
or

 k
no

w
n 

of
fe

nd
er

s 
in

to
C

ou
nc

il 
pr

op
er

ty
 i

n 
ar

ea
s 

w
he

re
 t

he
y 

ha
ve

 o
ffe

nd
ed

.
T

he
 h

ig
h 

le
ve

l 
of

 n
on

 r
et

ur
n

of
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

in
di

ca
te

s 
th

at
of

fe
nd

er
s 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
op

te
d

ou
t 

of
 t

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
 b

y 
no

t 
co

m
pl

et
in

g 
an

d 
re

tu
rn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

. 
 W

he
re

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

-
le

t 
no

ne
 o

f 
th

e 
te

na
nt

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 A

S
B

or
 b

re
ac

he
s 

of
 t

en
an

cy
to

 
da

te
.

F
ee

db
ac

k 
fr

om
 r

es
id

en
ts

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
po

si
tiv

e 
as

 t
hi

s 
po

lic
y 

se
nd

s 
ou

t 
a 

cl
ea

r 
m

es
sa

ge
 to

th
os

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 c
rim

e 
an

d 
A

S
B

.
In

 
ea

rly
 

20
12

, 
a 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

rg
la

ry
 

im
pa

ct
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 

in
 

pr
os

ec
ut

io
n 

fil
es

 w
as

 in
tr

od
uc

ed
. 

 T
hi

s 
as

si
st

s 
ju

dg
es

in
 s

et
tin

g 
se

nt
en

ce
s 

to
 

re
fle

ct
 t

he
 s

ev
er

ity
 o

f 
th

e 
of

fe
nc

e(
s)

 c
om

m
itt

ed
, 

w
ith

 t
he

 a
im

 o
f 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 

av
er

ag
e 

se
nt

en
ce

 
le

ng
th

. 
 

In
te

rim
 

re
su

lts
 

an
al

ys
is

 
su

gg
es

ts
ge

ne
ra

lly
 

fa
vo

ur
ab

le
 o

ut
co

m
es

.
New

 ac
tion

s
P

ro
du

ce
 a

 n
ew

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 b

ur
gl

ar
y 

pr
of

ile
, 

re
vi

ew
 l

oc
al

iti
es

 o
f 

co
nc

er
n,

 a
nd

 
re

fr
es

h 
th

e 
ci

ty
 w

id
e 

de
liv

er
y 

pl
an

 fo
r 

20
13

/1
4.

La
nd

lo
rd

 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
be

 
he

ld
 

on
 

th
e 

21
st

 
F

eb
ru

ar
y

w
ith

 
th

e 
ai

m
 

of
 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
ho

us
in

g 
pr

op
os

al
s 

fo
r 

pr
oa

ct
iv

e 
lo

ca
lit

y 
w

or
ki

ng
.

A
P

ro
ba

tio
n 

an
d 

Y
O

S
 e

ve
nt

 i
s 

be
in

g 
pl

an
ne

d 
fo

r 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

3 
to

 i
m

pr
ov

e 
tr

an
si

tio
n

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 
fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

m
ov

in
g 

in
to

 
th

e 
ad

ul
t 

cr
im

in
al

 
ju

st
ic

e 
sy

st
em

.  
E

xp
lo

re
 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 
to

 
m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 

of
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

re
so

lu
tio

ns
, 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 o

ffe
nd

er
s.

E
xa

m
in

e 
ho

w
 t

he
 r

es
ea

rc
h 

fin
di

ng
s 

on
 o

ffe
nd

er
s’

 p
at

hw
ay

s 
to

 b
ur

gl
ar

y
ca

n 
in

fo
rm

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 a

ct
iv

ity
.

Info
rma

tion
/int

elli
gen

ce 
req

uire
me

nt
O

ng
oi

ng
 id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 c
rim

e 
gr

ou
ps

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 b

ur
gl

ar
y.

Iss
ues

/Ris
ks 

S
us

ta
in

in
g

m
om

en
tu

m
, e

ns
ur

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
 is

 fo
cu

ss
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

de
si

re
d 

ou
tc

om
e.

 

Page 12



Saf
er L

eed
sP

erfo
rma

nce
 Ac

cou
nta

bili
ty T

rac
ker

:
R

ev
ie

w
 P

er
io

d:
 O

ct
–

D
ec

20
12

O
ut

co
m

e:
 T

he
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 o

f L
ee

ds
 fe

el
 s

af
e 

an
d 

ar
e 

sa
fe

P
op

ul
at

io
n:

 R
es

id
en

ts
 o

f L
ee

ds

P
rio

rit
y:

 A
nt

i-S
oc

ia
l B

eh
av

io
ur

P
ro

gr
es

s:
 

O
B

A
-P

A
T

 
1

Wh
y is

 thi
s a

Pri
orit

y?
A

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l 
be

ha
vi

ou
r 

ca
n 

th
re

at
en

 
th

e 
ph

ys
ic

al
 

or
 

m
en

ta
l 

he
al

th
, 

sa
fe

ty
 

or
 

se
cu

rit
y 

of
 

in
di

vi
du

al
s,

 
gr

ou
ps

 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. 

LA
S

B
T

 
 

ta
ck

le
 

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
at

 
th

e 
ea

rli
es

t 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 

pr
ev

en
tio

n,
 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t.

LA
S

B
T

 
co

nt
rib

ut
es

 
to

 
Le

ed
s 

ci
ty

 
C

ou
nc

ils
 

‘C
ity

 
P

rio
rit

ie
s 

P
la

n’
 o

f 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
re

du
ct

io
ns

 i
n 

cr
im

e 
an

d 
di

so
rd

er
, 

ta
ck

lin
g 

A
nt

i-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
ro

ng
er

 c
oh

es
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
.

Key
 Ind

ica
tor 

–P
erc

ept
ion

 of 
Cri

me
 Su

rve
y

T
he

 m
ea

su
re

 b
el

ow
 is

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
 w

ith
 o

ve
ra

ll 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f 

A
S

B
, 

an
d 

ar
e 

N
O

T
 

re
fle

ct
iv

e 
of

 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n.

 
T

he
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 

fr
om

 
th

e 
qu

ar
te

rly
 

W
Y

P
A

 
ho

us
eh

ol
d 

su
rv

ey
 ~

 in
 t

he
 la

st
 1

2 
m

on
th

s 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

su
rv

ey
ed

 5
,8

75
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 
ac

ro
ss

 L
ee

ds
.

"
T

u
rn

in
g

 t
h

e
 C

u
rv

e
"
 -

 A
S

B
 L

e
e
d

s

P
e

rc
e

p
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

le
v

e
ls

 o
f 

d
is

o
rd

e
r/

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v

io
u

r 
in

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a
l 

a
re

a
 h

a
v

e
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
a
s
t 

1
2
 m

o
n

th
s

0
%

5
%

1
0
%

1
5
%

2
0
%

2
5
%

Apr

Mar

2
0
0
8
/0

9
2
0
0
9
/1

0
2
0
1
0
/1

1
2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

% Agree

T
he

 2
00

8/
09

 b
as

el
in

e 
ra

ng
e 

w
as

 1
6.

94
%

 o
f 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

in
di

ca
te

d 
th

at
 A

S
B

 h
ad

 
in

cr
ea

se
d

in
 t

he
 la

st
 1

2 
m

on
th

s.
  

T
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 le
ve

l i
s 

13
.2

5%
(t

o 
th

e 
en

d
of

 D
ec

20
12

).
T

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
tr

en
d 

sh
ow

s 
a 

sl
ig

ht
 i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ho
w

ev
er

 t
he

re
 i

s 
so

m
e 

va
ria

tio
n 

in
 q

ua
rt

er
s 

an
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

lo
ca

lit
ie

s.
  

Key
 Ind

ica
tor 

–L
AS

BT 
Sur

vey
C

us
to

m
er

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
da

ta
 

is
 

co
lla

te
d 

at
 

ca
se

 
cl

os
ur

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
cu

st
om

er
 

(c
om

pl
ai

na
nt

) 
su

rv
ey

s,
 w

hi
ch

 s
ee

k 
cu

st
om

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

le
ve

ls
 i

n 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 
va

rio
us

 a
sp

ec
ts

 o
f t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 in

cl
ud

in
g;

C
u

s
to

m
e
r 

s
a
ti

s
fa

c
ti

o
n

2
0

0
8

/9
2

0
0

9
/1

0
2

0
1

0
/1

1
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

C
a
s
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
6
1
.6

%
6
6
.1

%
6
0
.3

%
7
9
.9

%
9
1
.1

%

O
v

e
ra

ll
 s

e
rv

ic
e

7
2
.2

%
7
3
.7

%
7
0
.4

%
8
3
.0

%
9
4
.3

%

Sto
ry b

ehi
nd 

the
 ba

sel
ine

(LA
SB

T c
ase

s)
P

rio
r 

to
 i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 t
he

 m
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 L
ee

ds
 A

nt
i-S

oc
ia

l 
B

eh
av

io
ur

 T
ea

m
 

(L
A

S
B

T
)

in
 A

pr
il 

20
11

 A
S

B
 w

as
 r

es
po

nd
ed

 t
o 

by
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
ag

en
ci

es
 (

A
LM

O
’s

, 
A

S
B

U
, P

ol
ic

e 
et

c)
 e

ac
h 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
 d

iff
er

in
g 

th
re

sh
ol

ds
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

.

D
at

a 
co

lla
te

d 
du

rin
g 

20
12

/1
3 

Q
ua

rt
er

 3
 is

 s
ho

w
in

g 
fu

rt
he

r 
co

nt
in

ua
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

on
 L

A
S

B
T

’s
 b

as
el

in
e 

ye
ar

 w
hi

ch
 i

n 
tu

rn
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 i

m
pr

ov
ed

 o
n 

fo
rm

er
 A

S
B

U
cl

os
ed

 c
as

e 
su

rv
ey

 d
at

a
(P

re
-A

pr
il 

20
11

).

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e 

kn
ow

n 
fa

ct
or

s 
dr

iv
in

g 
th

e 
ba

se
lin

e?
C

us
to

m
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 t

he
 c

as
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

is
 i

nf
lu

en
ce

d 
by

 m
an

y 
fa

ct
or

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

co
m

pl
ai

na
nt

s
ow

n 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
, a

nd
 th

e 
co

m
pl

ex
ity

 o
f t

he
 c

as
e.

LA
S

B
T

 e
nd

ea
vo

ur
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
cu

st
om

er
 f

oc
us

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
, 

ac
tiv

el
y 

m
an

ag
in

g 
co

m
pl

ai
na

nt
 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

, 
ex

pl
or

in
g 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
so

lu
tio

ns
, 

an
d 

id
en

tif
yi

ng
 

an
d 

re
sp

on
di

ng
 

to
 

in
di

vi
du

al
 

ne
ed

s 
in

 
or

de
r 

to
 

re
so

lv
e 

ca
se

s 
at

 
th

e 
ea

rli
es

t 
op

po
rt

un
ity

. 
C

us
to

m
er

 f
ee

db
ac

k 
su

gg
es

ts
 t

hi
s 

is
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

w
el

co
m

ed
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

.

Page 13



Saf
er L

eed
sP

erfo
rma

nce
 Ac

cou
nta

bili
ty T

rac
ker

:
R

ev
ie

w
 P

er
io

d:
 O

ct
–

D
ec

20
12

O
ut

co
m

e:
 T

he
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 o

f L
ee

ds
 fe

el
 s

af
e 

an
d 

ar
e 

sa
fe

P
op

ul
at

io
n:

 R
es

id
en

ts
 o

f L
ee

ds

P
rio

rit
y:

 A
nt

i-S
oc

ia
l B

eh
av

io
ur

P
ro

gr
es

s:
 

O
B

A
-P

A
T

 
2

LA
S

B
T

 d
at

a 
du

rin
g 

20
12

/1
3 

ye
ar

 t
o 

da
te

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
dr

aw
n 

fr
om

 o
n 

a 
to

ta
l o

f 
41

7
su

rv
ey

s 
fr

om
 a

 s
am

pl
e 

of
 8

32
na

m
ed

 c
om

pl
ai

na
nt

s 
(a

n 
ov

er
al

l 
re

sp
on

se
 r

at
e 

of
 

50
.1

%
).

Wh
at w

e d
id

LA
S

B
T

 s
ee

ks
 t

o 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 A
S

B
 u

si
ng

 a
 c

ra
dl

e 
to

 g
ra

ve
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

th
at

 e
ns

ur
es

 
ca

se
s 

ar
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
re

fle
ct

in
g 

th
e

go
ve

rn
m

en
ts

 
ha

rm
 

ce
nt

re
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

.
R

ep
or

te
d 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
ar

e 
ta

ck
le

d 
at

 t
he

 e
ar

lie
st

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

, 
w

ith
 v

ul
ne

ra
bi

lit
ie

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

at
 t

he
 o

ut
se

t 
an

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
up

po
rt

 p
ro

vi
de

d.
 E

ac
h 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
is

 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 
in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 
w

ith
 

cl
ea

r 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 
th

at
 

ar
e

un
de

rp
in

ne
d 

by
 

cu
st

om
er

 f
oc

us
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
w

ith
 f

ee
db

ac
k 

re
ce

iv
ed

 f
ro

m
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
at

 
bo

th
 4

 w
ee

ks
 a

nd
 c

as
e 

cl
os

ur
e.

Ser
vic

e R
equ

est
s

R
ev

is
io

ns
 t

o 
en

qu
iry

 lo
gg

in
g 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

in
co

rr
ec

t 
lo

gg
in

g 
of

 t
en

an
cy

 i
ss

ue
s 

ag
ai

ns
t 

LA
S

B
T

 e
nq

ui
ry

 t
yp

es
. 

 I
t 

is
 e

nv
is

ag
ed

 a
s 

w
e 

w
or

k 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ye

ar
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
ca

n 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 
sp

lit
 b

et
w

ee
n 

re
po

rt
ed

 te
na

nc
y 

an
d 

A
S

B
 is

su
es

.

LA
S

B
T

 
E

nq
ui

ry
 

vo
lu

m
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

of
 

th
e 

do
m

es
tic

 
no

is
e 

nu
is

an
ce

 te
am

in
 q

ua
rt

er
 th

re
e 

20
12

/1
3.

Sie
bel

 LA
SB

T 
Enq

uiri
es.

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q3
Q

4

AS
B N

ois
e 

14
7

13
5

11
4

10
1

79
19

1
391

AS
B (

exc
lud

ing
 No

ise
)

86
4

78
1

53
1

62
4

64
6

76
7

612
Sub

 To
tal

10
11

91
6

64
5

72
5

72
5

95
8

100
3

An
nua

l To
tal 

329
7

(35
81

pro
jec

ted
)

W
es

t 
Y

or
ks

hi
re

 P
ol

ic
e 

in
 L

ee
ds

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
16

,2
29

 A
S

B
 c

al
ls

 b
et

w
ee

n 
A

pr
il 

an
d 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

12
.

T
he

se
 c

al
ls

 a
re

 r
es

po
nd

ed
 t

o 
th

ro
ug

h 
lo

ca
l 

po
lic

in
g.

 M
or

e 

co
m

pl
ex

 o
r 

pe
rs

is
te

nt
 c

al
ls

 a
re

 r
ef

er
re

d 
to

 L
A

S
B

T
. 

O
f 

th
e 

16
,2

29
 p

ol
ic

e 
ca

lls
 

re
ce

iv
ed

, 1
,5

99
 c

al
ls

 w
er

e 
lin

ke
d 

to
 L

A
S

B
T

 c
as

es
. 

Wh
at W

ork
ed/

Les
son

s L
ear

nt
C

us
to

m
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
da

ta
 c

on
tin

ue
s 

to
 i

m
pr

ov
e 

w
ith

 f
ee

db
ac

k 
su

gg
es

tin
g 

th
at

 
cu

st
om

er
s 

ar
e 

m
or

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

he
re

 t
he

y 
fe

el
 w

el
l i

nf
or

m
ed

 a
bo

ut
 t

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 
in

vo
lv

ed
, 

re
gu

la
rly

 u
pd

at
ed

 a
nd

 a
bl

e 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 p

os
iti

ve
 w

or
ki

ng
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

w
ith

 th
e 

in
ve

st
ig

at
in

g 
of

fic
er

.
F

ee
db

ac
k 

fr
om

 t
he

 lo
ca

l G
ov

t 
O

m
bu

ds
m

an
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 a
 h

ou
si

ng
/te

na
nc

y 
ca

se
 

ha
s 

pr
om

pt
ed

 
a 

fu
ll 

re
vi

ew
 

of
 

LA
S

B
T

 
co

rr
es

po
nd

en
ce

 
to

 
en

su
re

 
ou

r 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 w

ith
 c

as
e 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 a
re

 c
le

ar
, 

co
nc

is
e 

an
d 

no
n-

ac
cu

sa
to

ry
 a

t 
th

e 
ou

ts
et

. 
E

qu
al

ly
 t

he
 i

m
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
ha

vi
ng

 a
 r

ob
us

t 
vu

ln
er

ab
ili

ty
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
ha

s 
be

en
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
re

ce
nt

 c
as

es
. 

New
 ac

tion
s

LA
S

B
T

 
co

nt
in

ue
 

to
 

re
vi

ew
 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

an
d 

op
er

at
io

na
l 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 

in
 

re
sp

on
se

 
to

 
ne

w
 

in
iti

at
iv

es
, 

pr
op

os
ed

 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
 

fe
ed

ba
ck

. 

T
he

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t’s

 D
ra

ft 
A

S
B

B
ill

 (
20

12
) 

is
cu

rr
en

tly
 b

ei
ng

 s
cr

ut
in

is
ed

 b
y 

a 
pa

rli
am

en
ta

ry
 s

el
ec

t c
om

m
itt

ee
 a

nd
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 2
01

4.

Iss
ues

/Ris
ks 

M
ov

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

in
to

 2
01

3/
14

ou
r 

ke
y 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
is

 t
o 

co
nt

in
ue

 t
o 

bu
ild

 o
n 

th
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 o

ut
co

m
es

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
du

rin
g 

20
12

/1
3.

“We
 ar

e e
xtre

me
ly p

lea
sed

 wi
th 

the
 re

solu
tion

 
the

 AS
B t

eam
 ha

ve 
bro

ugh
t ab

out
 an

d g
rate

ful 
for 

the
 pe

ace
 of 

min
d th

is h
as 

give
n m

y m
oth

er.”
 

“Fro
m t

he 
sta

rt [
Cas

e O
ffice

r] w
as 

ver
y h

elp
ful 

and
 u

nde
rsta

ndi
ng 

with
 m

y 
wor

ries
 a

bou
t 

rep
orti

ng 
this

 inc
ide

nt p
lea

se 
pas

s o
n m

y th
ank

s 
and

 on
ce 

aga
in t

han
k yo

u.”

Page 14



M
e
e
ti

n
g

:
S

a
fe

r 
a
n
d
 S

tr
o
n
g

e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 B

o
a
rd

  
  

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

:
A

ll 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 L

e
e
d
s

O
u

tc
o

m
e
:

th
e
 c

it
y
 i
s
 c

le
a
n
 a

n
d
 w

e
lc

o
m

in
g

P
ri

o
ri

ty
:

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
lo

c
a
l 
n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 a

re
 c

le
a
n
.

W
h

y
a
n

d
 w

h
e
re

 i
s
 t

h
is

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

C
le

a
n
 s

tr
e
e
ts

 a
n
d
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 a

re
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 c

it
e
d
 b

y
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 a
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

k
e
y
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 l
iv

e
 i
s
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 w

e
lc

o
m

in
g

. 
C

le
a
n
 s

tr
e
e
ts

 c
a
n
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
 

s
e
n
s
e
 o

f 
w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 a

n
d
 b

e
lo

n
g

in
g
; 
c
o
n
v
e
rs

e
ly

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e

ls
 o

f 
lit

te
r 

a
n
d
 r

u
b
b
is

h
 c

a
n
 f
o
s
te

r 
a
 s

e
n
s
e
 o

f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

 a
n
d
 

fe
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
, 
th

is
 i
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
e
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 g

ra
ff

it
i,
 f

ly
-p

o
s
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 f

ly
-t

ip
p
in

g
.

O
v
e

ra
ll

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
:

G
re

e
n

S
to

ry
 b

e
h

in
d

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
e
li
n

e
  

T
h
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d
 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 o

f 
s
tr

e
e

t 
c
le

a
n

s
in

g
, 

a
re

 o
ft

e
n

 s
e
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 a
s
 a

n
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
o
f 

h
o

w
 w

e
ll 

a
n

 a
re

a
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
n

a
g
e

d
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 s
u

it
a

b
ili

ty
 a

s
 a

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
, 

w
o

rk
, 

v
is

it
 o

r 
b

ri
n

g
 u

p
 a

 f
a
m

ily
. 

M
a

n
y
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 h

a
v
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

tt
a

c
h

 t
o
 c

le
a

n
 s

tr
e
e

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
o
f 

s
tr

e
e

t 
c
le

a
n

s
in

g
 a

re
 a

 k
e

y
 f

a
c
to

r 
in

 h
o

w
 p

e
o

p
le

 v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

u
n

c
il.

 L
it
te

r,
 g

ra
ff

it
i 
a
n

d
 f

ly
 t

ip
p

in
g
 i
f 

p
re

s
e

n
t 
a

re
 h

ig
h

ly
 v

is
ib

le
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 u
n

d
e

rm
in

e
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
fi
d

e
n

c
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v
e

 i
n

 a
n

 a
re

a
. 

U
n

ti
l 
re

c
e

n
tl
y
 s

tr
e

e
t 

c
le

a
n

lin
e

s
s
 w

a
s
 m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 u
s
in

g
 N

I1
9
5

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

is
 h

a
s
 a

lw
a

y
s
 b

e
e
n

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 i
n

te
n

s
iv

e
 p

ro
d

u
c
in

g
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
lim

it
e

d
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
o

r 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 u
s
e

. 
A

s
 i
t 

is
 n

o
 l
o
n

g
e

r 
a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 t

h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
 r

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t
c
a

lle
d
 t

h
e

 
“c

le
a

n
e

r 
s
tr

e
e

ts
 i
n
d

ic
a

to
r”

 w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

s
 s

im
ila

r 
q
u

a
lit

y
 d

a
ta

 b
u

t 
m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
. 

T
h
e

 n
e

w
 s

u
rv

e
y
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 t
h

e
 %

 o
f 

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 s
it
e

s
 i
n

 
te

rm
s
 o

f 
lit

te
r 

le
v
e

ls
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 c
it
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

u
m

m
e

r 
a
n

d
 w

in
te

r 
m

o
n

th
s
 u

s
in

g
 a

 r
o

ta
ti
n

g
 s

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

w
a

rd
s
. 
W

e
 w

e
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 c

o
n

v
e

rt
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 

N
I1

9
5

 s
u

rv
e

y
 d

a
ta

 i
n

to
 a

 C
le

a
n

e
r 

S
tr

e
e

ts
 s

c
o

re
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 b
a

s
e

lin
e

 f
ro

m
 w

h
ic

h
 t

o
 g

a
u

g
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

.

U
s
in

g
 t

h
is

 m
e

th
o
d

 t
h
e

 f
u

ll 
y
e

a
r 

re
s
u

lt
 f

o
r 

lit
te

r 
fo

r 
2

0
1
0

/1
1

 w
a

s
 8

6
.7

%
 o

f 
s
it
e

s
 f
o

u
n

d
 t
o

 b
e

 s
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 f
o

r 
th

is
 s

u
m

m
e

r 
u

s
in

g
 

th
e

 n
e

w
 c

le
a

n
 s

tr
e
e

ts
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
w

e
re

 t
h

a
t 
9

1
.5

%
 o

f 
s
tr

e
e

ts
 h

a
v
e

 a
c
c
e
p

ta
b

le
 l
it
te

r 
le

v
e

ls
. 
T

h
e
 W

in
te

r 
s
u

rv
e

y
 w

ill
 s

ta
rt

 s
h

o
rt

ly
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 a

re
 

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 t

h
e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

F
e
b

ru
a

ry
. 

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 m
e

th
o
d

o
lo

g
y
 h

a
s
 j
u
s
t 

b
e
e

n
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 a

n
d
 j
u
d

g
e

d
 r

o
b
u

s
t.

 S
o
m

e
 q

u
a

lit
a

ti
v
e

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 

n
o

w
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 E
IZ

’s
 i
n

 E
N

E
 L

e
e
d

s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 a

 2
0

%
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 r
e

s
id

e
n
t 

s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 s
tr

e
e

t 
c
le

a
n

lin
e

s
s
. 

 F
e
e

d
b
a

c
k
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 
C

it
iz

e
n

s
 P

a
n

e
l 

s
h

o
w

s
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
s
a

ti
s
fi
e
d

 w
it
h

 g
ra

ff
it
i 
a

n
d
 f

ly
 p

o
s
ti
n

g
 l
e

v
e

ls
 a

t 
6

6
%

a
n

d
 6

0
%

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 
o

th
e

r 
c
a

te
g
o

ri
e

s
 i
.e

. 
lit

te
r,

 d
o

g
 f

o
u

lin
g
, 
fl
y
 t

ip
p

in
g
 a

n
d

 o
v
e

rg
ro

w
n

 v
e

g
e

ta
ti
o
n

 a
re

 a
ll 

s
im

ila
rl
y
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

e
d
 a

n
d

 a
v
e

ra
g
e

 o
u

t 
a

t 
8

%
v
e

ry
 

s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
, 
2

9
%

s
a

ti
s
fi
e
d
, 

2
1

%
 n

e
it
h

e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 o

r 
u

n
s
a
ti
s
fi
e

d
, 
2

9
%

 d
is

s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 a

n
d
 1

3
%

 v
e

ry
 d

is
s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
.

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
it
 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rs

to
o

d
 a

re
la

ti
v
e

ly
 s

m
a

ll 
s
a
m

p
le

 s
iz

e
d

 w
a

s
 u

s
e

d
a

n
d

 t
h
e

s
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 i
n

te
rp

re
te

d
w

it
h

 c
a

u
ti
o
n

.

W
h

a
t 

d
o

 k
e
y
 s

ta
k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 t
h

in
k
?

  
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
 i
n

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 i
s
 m

o
n
it
o

re
d

 b
y
 A

re
a
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s

a
n

d
 l
o

c
a

l 
is

s
u

e
s
 d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 a
t 

w
a

rd
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
. 

T
h

ro
u

g
h
 

th
is

 o
p
e

n
n
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
p

a
re

n
c
y
, 

g
re

a
te

r 
lo

c
a

l 
in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 e

v
e

ry
d

a
y
 e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

tr
u

s
t 

a
n
d

 c
o
n
fi
d

e
n

c
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
s
 

to
 b

u
ild

. 
T

h
e

 e
a

rl
y
 a

u
tu

m
n

 p
e

ri
o

d
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

s
to

 m
a

in
ta

in
 c

le
a
n

lin
e

s
s
 l
e

v
e

ls
 i
n

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 w

it
h

u
n

p
re

c
e
d

e
n
te

d
 

le
v
e

ls
 o

f 
ra

in
fa

ll 
(b

ri
n

g
in

g
 p

re
s
s
u

re
 o

n
 g

u
lly

 c
le

a
n

s
in

g
) 

a
n
d

 a
u

tu
m

n
 d

e
-l
e

a
fi
n

g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
. 
 T

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

s
e

 
c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

s
. 
 

C
IT

Y
 P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 P

L
A

N
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 R
E

P
O

R
T

C
O

M
3

2
0

1
2

/1
3
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 3

Page 15



W
h

a
t 

w
o

rk
e
d

 l
o

c
a
ll
y
 /

C
a
s
e
 s

tu
d

y
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t

E
N

E
 –

 a
ll 

p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 t

e
a
m

 c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

in
 i
n
 

th
e
 A

rl
ie

s
, 
M

a
rk

h
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 S

a
n
d
h
u
rs

ts
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
H

a
re

h
ill

s
. 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

s
ta

ff
 h

e
lp

e
d
 m

o
v
e
 c

a
rs

 a
n
d
 s

p
e
a
k
 t
o
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

tr
e
e
t 
c
le

a
n
s
in

g
 c

re
w

s
. 

P
a
th

s
 a

n
d
 r

o
a
d
s
 w

e
re

 c
le

a
n
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

g
u
lly

 c
re

w
 d

u
g
 o

u
t 
a
n
d
 c

le
a
n
e
d
 b

lo
c
k
e
d
 d

ra
in

s
.
T

h
e
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
e
d
 

in
 1

7
7
 n

o
ti
c
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
rv

e
d
, 

1
3
 F

P
N

’s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a

n
d
 2

 p
ro

s
e
c
u

ti
o
n
s
 

ta
k
e
n
.

5
0
 n

e
w

 l
it
te

r 
b
in

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 i
n
 E

N
E

 t
o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 b

ro
k
e
n
, 

o
ld

 
o
n
e
s

a
n
d
 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 s
it
e
s
 f
ro

m
 C

o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 s

ta
ff

.

S
S

E
 –

 a
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 m

a
g

is
tr

a
te

s
 c

o
u
rt

 a
h
ig

h
 p

ro
fi
le

 c
o
n
v
ic

ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 

a
g

in
s
t 
tw

o
 p

e
rs

o
n
s
 w

h
o
 h

a
d
 i
lle

g
a
lly

 d
u
m

p
e
d
 b

u
ild

in
g

 w
a
s
te

 i
n
 T

e
m

p
le

 
N

e
w

s
a
m

 P
a
rk

. 
T

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
d
e
fe

n
d
a
n
t 
w

a
s

fi
n
e
d
 £

1
,0

0
0
 p

lu
s
 £

1
,3

5
0
 c

o
s
ts

 
w

h
ils

t 
th

e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 d

e
fe

n
d
a
n
t 

w
a
s
 f

in
e
d
 £

5
0
0
 a

n
d
 o

rd
e
re

d
 t

o
 p

a
y
 £

1
,3

5
0
 

c
o
s
ts

.

A
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 w

a
s
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
w

a
rd

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

 s
it
e
s
 f
o
r 

c
le

a
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 h

o
t 
s
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 g

ri
m

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

A
 l
e
a

d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

h
a
s
 t
h
e
n

b
e
e
n
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 w

a
rd

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 t

o
 t

a
c
k
le

 t
h
e
 

is
s
u
e
s
. 

W
N

W
  
- 

re
a
l 
p
ro

b
le

m
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 b

y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 n
o
t 
ta

k
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 w

h
e
e
lie

 b
in

s
 

b
a
c
k
 i
n
 a

ft
e
r 

c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 d

a
y
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
n
g

 p
a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
  
fo

r 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 m

u
m

s
 w

it
h
 p

u
s
h
 c

h
a
ir
s
. 

A
ls

o
 t

h
e
 b

in
s
 a

re
 

p
re

v
e
n
ti
n
g

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 s

w
e
e
p
in

g
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
 a

c
c
u
m

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
lit

te
r.

 A
 l
a
m

p
 

p
o
s
t 

s
ig

n
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 t

o
 g

o
 o

n
 l
a
m

p
 p

o
s
ts

 a
t 
th

e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

w
o
rs

e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

 e
.g

. 
A

s
h
 R

o
a
d
. 
T

h
e
 s

ig
n
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
e
s
 t

h
e
 b

in
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 d

a
y
 f

o
r

th
a
t 
s
tr

e
e
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 r
is

k
 b

e
in

g
 f
in

e
d
 i
f 

th
e
y
 d

o
n
’t
 t

a
k
e
 t

h
e
ir
 b

in
s
 

b
a
c
k
 i
n
 a

ft
e
r 

c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
.

N
e
w

 A
c
ti

o
n

s

C
le

a
n
in

g
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
. 
It
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
  
th

a
t 

s
o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 a

re
 b

e
e
n
 c

le
a
n
e
d
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
y
 d

o
n
’t
 n

e
e
d
 c

le
a
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 

c
o
u
ld

 m
a
n
a
g

e
 w

it
h
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 f
re

q
u
e
n
c
y
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 f
re

e
 u

p
 s

o
m

e
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t
o
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 a

re
a
s
 t

h
a
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
 m

o
re

 r
e
g

u
la

r 
v
is

it
s
.

A
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
rs

to
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 

m
e
a
n
in

g
fu

l 
s
ta

ff
 

e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

is
 b

e
in

g
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
.

T
h
re

e
 n

e
w

  
p
o
s
ts

 o
f 
 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
a
n
d
 C

a
s
e
 w

o
rk

 S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

re
a
te

d
 i
n
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 t

e
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
 t

o
 w

h
e
n
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 g

o
’s

 l
iv

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 

c
o
u
p
le

 o
f 

w
e
e
k
s
..
 T

h
is

 w
ill

e
n
s
u
re

 
g

re
a
te

r 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 
w

it
h
 s

ta
ff
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
rs

ig
h
t 
o
f 

c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 c

h
e
c
k
in

g
 o

f 
c
le

a
n
s
e
d
 r

o
u
te

s
.

C
le

a
n
in

g
 b

lo
c
k
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

a
ti
o
n
a
lis

e
d
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 b

e
tt

e
r 

fi
t 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 t

e
a
m

s
.

D
a
ta

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

S
in

c
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
g

in
n
in

g
 o

f 
J
a
n
u
a
ry

 e
-f

o
rm

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 f
o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

re
q

u
e
s
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 f

ly
 t

ip
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

o
g

 f
o
u
lin

g
 a

n
d
 a

re
 n

o
w

 b
e
in

g
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 f

o
r 

b
lo

c
k
e
d
 r

o
a
d
 g

u
lly

s
..

 T
h
e
s
e
 f

o
rm

s
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 l
in

k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 d

a
ta

 q
u
a
lit

y
 

b
y
 e

lim
in

a
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
a
ta

 e
n
tr

y
. 

T
h
is

 n
e
w

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 

h
e
lp

 t
o
 r

e
lie

v
e
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
n
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
ta

ff
. 

T
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

s
tr

e
e
t 
s
c
e
n
e
 c

le
a
n
s
in

g
 r

o
u
n
d
s
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 o

n
 a

n
 

a
d
-h

o
c
 b

a
s
is

 u
s
in

g
 a

 s
e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

s
p
re

a
d
s
h
e
e
ts

. 
W

o
rk

 i
s
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 t
o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 I

T
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 m
o
re

 j
o
in

e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
.

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
s

A
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 w

e
e
k
ly

 c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 c

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 

lit
te

r 
le

v
e
ls

. 
S

S
E

 a
re

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 i
n
p
u
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 e

x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

ilo
t 

a
re

a
s
. 
A

s
 s

tr
e
e
t 

c
le

a
n
s
in

g
 i
s
 a

 
fl
e
e
t 
b
a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

a
n
y
 r

is
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

d
ie

s
e
l 
w

o
u
ld

 p
u
t 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 o
n
 t
h
e
 b

u
d
g

e
t.
 W

in
te

r 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 –

 t
ra

ff
ic

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

b
u
d
g

e
t 

c
o
s
ts

 n
o
t 
w

e
re

 f
a
c
to

re
d
 i
n
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 s

a
fe

ly
 c

o
rd

o
n
in

g
 o

ff
 a

rt
e
ri
a
l 
ro

u
te

s
 s

o
 t
h
a
t 

s
tr

e
e
t

c
le

a
n
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a
ir
 w

o
rk

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
W

e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 

g
e
t 

b
e
tt

e
r 

a
t 

s
h
a
ri
n
g

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
C

it
y
 W

id
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 b

u
t 
th

is
 i
s
 d

e
p
e
n
d
a
n
t 

o
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

in
g

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
it
ti
n
g
 t

o
 

th
is

.

Page 16



M
e

e
ti

n
g

:
S

a
fe

r 
a

n
d
 S

tr
o

n
g
e

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 B

o
a

rd
  

  
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
:

A
ll 

p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 L
e
e

d
s

O
u

tc
o

m
e

:
P

e
o

p
le

 c
a

n
 g

e
t 

o
n

 w
e

ll 
to

g
e

th
e

r
P

ri
o

ri
ty

:
In

c
re

a
s
e

 a
 s

e
n

s
e

 o
f 

b
e

lo
n

g
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
b
u

ild
s
 c

o
h
e

s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 
h

a
rm

o
n

io
u

s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
.

W
h

y
a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
is

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

Le
ed

s 
ha

s 
on

e 
of

 th
e 

m
os

t d
iv

er
se

 a
nd

 c
ha

ng
in

g 
cu

ltu
ra

lp
op

ul
at

io
ns

 in
 th

e 
U

K
, i

t a
ls

o 
ho

us
es

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

m
os

t a
ffl

ue
nt

 p
op

ul
at

io
ns

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
m

os
t d

ep
riv

ed
 in

 th
e 

co
un

tr
y,

 a
nd

 th
es

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 a

re
 o

fte
n

in
 c

lo
se

 p
ro

xi
m

ity
. T

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 e

co
no

m
ic

 p
re

ss
ur

es
 a

nd
ot

he
r 

fa
ct

or
s 

pr
es

en
t b

ot
h 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
ci

ty
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 w

e 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
d 

st
re

ng
th

en
 o

ur
 

go
od

 c
om

m
un

ity
 r

el
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 b
ui

ld
 li

nk
s 

an
d 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 b
et

w
ee

n 
ou

r 
di

ve
rs

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s.

O
v
e

ra
ll

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
:

A
M

B
E

R

S
to

ry
 b

e
h

in
d

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
e
li
n

e
  

Le
ed

s 
ha

s 
on

e 
of

 t
he

 m
os

t 
di

ve
rs

e 
an

d 
ch

an
gi

ng
 c

ul
tu

ra
l p

op
ul

at
io

ns
 in

 t
he

 U
K

.
T

he
 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f o

ur
 b

la
ck

 a
nd

 m
in

or
ity

 e
th

ni
c 

an
d 

ne
w

ly
 a

rr
iv

ed
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

re
 h

ow
ev

er
 

co
nc

en
tr

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
in

ne
r 

ci
ty

 a
nd

 le
ss

 a
ffl

ue
nt

 a
re

as
. 

T
hi

s 
ha

s 
cr

ea
te

d 
so

m
e 

te
ns

io
n 

in
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 w

he
re

 t
he

 i
m

pa
ct

 o
f 

ne
w

 a
rr

iv
al

s 
or

 c
ha

ng
in

g 
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 f
el

t 
m

or
e 

ke
en

ly
. 

W
hi

ls
t 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l 

pi
ct

ur
e 

is
 t

ha
t 

Le
ed

s 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 a

re
 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 r
es

ili
en

t 
an

d 
to

le
ra

nt
, 

th
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e 

of
 i

nt
er

cu
ltu

ra
l 

te
ns

io
ns

 i
n 

so
m

e 
of

 
ou

r 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 m

us
t n

ot
 b

e 
un

de
re

st
im

at
ed

.

T
he

 p
ic

tu
re

 n
at

io
na

lly
 i

s 
th

at
 t

en
si

on
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

di
ffe

re
nt

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 o
f 

id
en

tit
y 

ar
e 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
, a

nd
 L

ee
ds

 is
 c

on
sc

io
us

 o
f s

ta
yi

ng
 a

he
ad

 o
f t

ha
t t

re
nd

.

E
ve

ry
 c

om
m

un
ity

 i
n 

Le
ed

s 
ha

s 
its

 s
tr

en
gt

hs
. 

H
ow

ev
er

, 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 i
n 

Le
ed

s 
w

he
re

 
m

ul
tip

le
 

co
nc

er
ns

 
oc

cu
r 

in
 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

po
ve

rt
y,

 
un

em
pl

oy
m

en
t, 

tr
ua

nc
y 

an
d

su
bs

ta
nc

e 
m

is
us

e.
 W

he
re

 t
he

se
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

an
d 

ot
he

rs
 

al
l 

ex
is

t 
in

 o
nc

e 
pl

ac
e 

it 
co

m
po

un
ds

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

of
 c

rim
e 

an
d 

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

, 
re

du
ce

s
re

sp
ec

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t 
an

d 
lim

its
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

be
ne

fit
s 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

ct
io

n.

O
ur

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 w
ith

 m
ul

tip
le

 c
on

ce
rn

 i
s 

to
 f

oc
us

 o
n

ea
rly

 i
de

nt
ifi

ca
tio

n,
 i

nt
er

ve
n t

io
ns

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 f
or

 i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

 a
nd

 f
am

ili
es

 t
o 

re
du

ce
 s

uc
h 

ris
ks

, 
th

re
at

s 
an

d 
ha

rm
s.

T
he

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
fo

cu
s 

is
 o

n
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

w
ha

t 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
 c

an
 b

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 t

o 
m

ak
e 

a 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

at
 c

om
m

un
ity

 l
ev

el
: 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
th

e 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

re
qu

ire
d

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 a

re
 m

os
t 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
.

N
ew

ly
em

er
gi

ng
 o

r 
ch

an
gi

ng
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

re
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

to
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
th

re
at

s,
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
an

d 
re

gu
la

r 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 p
op

ul
at

io
n,

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 w

ith
 s

ho
rt

-t
er

m
 r

es
id

en
cy

, 
in

hi
bi

ts
th

e 
fo

rm
at

io
n 

of
 s

tr
on

g,
 s

up
po

rt
iv

e 
an

d 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

–
an

d 
w

e 
ar

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 to

 lo
ok

 a
t w

ha
t s

up
po

rt
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 to

 b
ui

ld
 r

es
ili

en
ce

 in
 th

es
e 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

ds
, a

nd
 w

ith
 c

er
ta

in
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 o

f i
de

nt
ity

.

O
ve

ra
ll 

pr
og

re
ss

 in
 Q

ua
rt

er
 3

ha
s 

be
en

 s
te

ad
y,

 a
nd

 t
he

re
 is

 c
on

fid
en

ce
 t

ha
t 

w
e 

kn
ow

 w
he

re
 a

ct
iv

ity
 n

ee
ds

 t
o 

be
 t

ar
ge

te
d 

to
 s

tr
en

gt
he

n 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
is

 n
ot

ed
 

as
 A

m
be

r 
ho

w
ev

er
, t

o 
no

te
 th

e 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
ec

on
om

ic
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 in
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
, a

nd
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
.

W
h

a
t 

d
o

 k
e
y
 s

ta
k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

th
in

k
  
  

T
h
e
 W

e
s
t 
Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 P

o
lic

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
o
u
s
e
h

o
ld

 s
u
rv

e
y
 n

o
te

d
 a

 s
lig

h
t 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o
 f

e
e
l 
th

a
t 

th
e

ir
lo

c
a
l 
a
re

a
 i
s
 a

 p
la

c
e
 w

h
e
re

 p
e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
b
a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
s
 l
iv

e
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

h
a
rm

o
n
io

u
s
ly

, 
fr

o
m

 6
9
.6

%
 t
o
 6

5
.9

%
 i
n
 Q

1
, 
th

is
 h

a
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 s

lig
h
tl
y
 t

o
 6

6
.7

4
%

 a
n

d
 h

a
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 t
o

 6
7
.4

9
%

 T
h

e
re

 
a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fa
c
to

rs
 t
h
a
t 
in

fl
u

e
n
c
e
 t

h
is

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 t
re

n
d
s
. 
T

h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
re

m
a
in

s
 a

b
o

v
e
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
a
v
e

ra
g
e
 b

u
t 
n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t

o
b
e
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 i
f 

th
is

 r
e

p
e
a

ts
 f

o
r 

Q
u
a
rt

e
r 

4
.

C
IT

Y
 P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 P

L
A

N
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 R
E

P
O

R
T

C
O

M
4

2
0

1
2

/1
3
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 3

Page 17



W
h

a
t 

w
e
 d

id

T
he

 Sa
fer 

and
 St

ron
ger

 Co
mm

uni
ties

 Bo
ard

co
ns

id
er

ed
 t

he
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

be
in

g 
ta

ke
n 

ar
ou

nd
 

S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
.

Str
ong

er 
Co

mm
uni

ties
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
ag

re
ed

 a
 f

in
al

 d
ef

in
iti

on
 o

f 
w

ha
t 

st
ro

ng
er

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

ca
n 

m
ea

n 
in

 L
ee

ds
 a

nd
 b

eg
an

 t
h

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
to

 u
se

 t
ha

t 
de

fin
iti

on
 t

o 
re

de
fin

e 
th

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p’
s 

ro
le

 a
nd

 w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
ne

xt
 2

 y
ea

rs
.

T
he

 Sa
fer 

Lee
ds 

Exe
cut

ive
lo

o
ke

d 
in

to
 t

he
 r

ol
e 

of
 t

he
 n

ew
 P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
C

rim
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

er
 

an
d 

ho
w

 th
is

 w
ill

 a
ffe

ct
 th

e
E

xe
cu

tiv
e’

s 
ro

le
.

The
 Sa

feg
uar

din
g C

om
mu

niti
es 

gr
ou

p 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

its
 

w
or

k 
on

 
m

ap
pi

ng
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
to

 
su

pp
or

t 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
w

or
k 

st
ra

nd
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
F

am
ili

es
 F

irs
t. 

W
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 

id
en

tif
ie

d,
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

m
or

e 
pr

ev
en

ta
tiv

e,
 

ra
th

er
 

th
an

 
re

sp
on

si
ve

, 
m

et
ho

ds
 o

f 
de

al
in

g
 w

ith
 c

rim
e,

 t
en

si
on

s 
an

d
 v

ul
ne

ra
bi

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 b
et

w
ee

n
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

.

T
he

 
Mig

rati
on 

Par
tne

rsh
ip

su
pp

or
te

d 
th

e
A

ll 
P

ar
ty

 
P

ar
lia

m
e

nt
ar

y 
E

nq
ui

ry
 

in
to

 
as

yl
um

 
se

ek
in

g 
ch

ild
re

n,
 a

nd
 t

he
 W

es
t 

Y
or

ks
hi

re
 D

es
tit

ut
io

n 
N

et
w

or
k.

 
It 

h
as

 a
ls

o 
su

pp
or

te
d 

a 
cr

os
s-

se
ct

or
 g

ro
up

 t
o 

m
on

ito
r 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
th

e 
tr

an
sf

er
 o

f 
ho

us
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r 

A
sy

lu
m

 S
ee

ke
rs

 t
o 

G
4S

an
d 

su
pp

or
te

d 
a

ne
w

 c
iv

ic
 e

nt
er

pr
is

e 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

“W
el

co
m

e 
to

 L
ee

ds
”.

 (
S

ee
 c

a
se

 s
tu

dy
)

T
he

 Th
ird 

Sec
tor

 Pa
rtn

ers
hip

ho
st

ed
 a

 s
em

in
ar

 o
n 

lo
ok

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

ro
le

 o
f 

th
e 

th
ird

 s
ec

to
r 

in
 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 L

ee
ds

 C
ity

 C
ou

n
ci

l 
bu

dg
et

.
It 

ha
s 

al
so

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 T

hi
rd

 S
ec

to
r 

Le
ed

s 
on

 t
he

 T
ra

ns
fo

rm
 L

ee
ds

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
m

ar
t 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 f

or
 t

he
 t

hi
rd

 s
ec

to
r 

in
 

Le
ed

s.

T
he

 Gy
psy

 Ro
ma

 Tr
ave

ller
 St

rate
gy 

Gro
up

is
 l

oo
ki

ng
 i

nt
o 

th
e

fin
di

ng
s 

fr
om

 t
he

N
ee

d
s 

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

fo
r 

G
yp

sy
 T

ra
ve

lle
r 

an
d 

fo
r 

R
om

a 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
,

to
 b

et
te

r 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 t
he

 l
oc

al
 

ne
ed

s 
of

 th
e

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 in
 L

ee
d

s.

BM
E C

hal
len

ge 
For

um
–

ha
s 

m
et

 a
nd

 is
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

o
n 

pr
og

re
ss

 a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
on

 E
du

ca
tio

na
l A

tta
in

m
en

t a
nd

 J
o

bs
 a

nd
 S

ki
lls

.

N
e
w

 A
c
ti

o
n

s

T
he

 Sa
fer 

and
 Str

ong
er C

om
mu

niti
es 

Bo
ard

ha
s 

be
gu

n 
w

or
k 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
Le

ed
s 

P
ov

er
ty

 C
ha

lle
ng

e 
–

a 
w

ay
 o

f p
eo

pl
e 

di
re

ct
ly

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
in

g 
po

ve
rt

y 
in

 th
e 

ci
ty

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 
po

lic
y 

m
ak

er
s 

et
c 

to
 m

ak
e 

ch
an

g
es

 to
 e

nd
em

ic
 p

ov
er

ty
 in

 L
ee

ds

T
he

 Str
ong

er C
om

mu
niti

es 
Par

tne
rsh

ip h
as

 b
ee

n 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 Th

ird 
Sec

tor
 

Par
tne

rsh
ipt

o 
be

tte
r 

co
-o

rd
in

at
e 

on
 a

ge
nd

as
 a

nd
 s

ta
rt

ed
 to

 lo
ok

 a
t d

el
iv

er
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 c

om
m

un
iti

e
s 

in
 L

ee
ds

, l
oo

ki
ng

 to
 d

ev
e

lo
p 

a 
B

es
t C

ity
 fo

r 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 fr

am
ew

or
k.

Dat
a D

eve
lop

me
nt

T
he

 L
ee

ds
 C

iti
ze

n’
s 

P
an

el
 r

es
po

n
de

d 
to

 th
e 

H
ea

lth
y 

an
d 

S
tr

on
ge

r 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 s

ur
ve

y,
re

ve
al

in
g 

ho
w

 r
es

id
en

ts
 fe

el
 a

bo
u

t a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 r
el

ev
an

t i
ss

ue
s:

55
%

 o
f r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 fe

el
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 w
ay

s 
to

 g
et

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 lo

ca
l d

ec
is

io
n 

m
ak

in
g

43
%

 o
f r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 fe

el
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l i
nv

ol
ve

s 
re

si
de

nt
s 

w
he

n 
m

ak
in

g 
de

ci
si

on
s

19
%

 o
f r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 fe

el
 th

at
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

in
flu

en
ce

 o
ve

r 
lo

ca
l d

e
ci

si
o

n 
m

ak
in

g

72
%

 fe
el

 d
iff

er
en

t g
ro

up
s 

ge
t o

n
w

el
l i

n 
th

ei
r 

ar
ea

, a
nd

 6
7

%
 fe

e
l t

h
is

 s
itu

at
io

n 
ha

s 
st

a
ye

d 
go

od
 

or
 g

ot
 b

et
te

r 
in

 th
e 

la
st

 y
ea

r

97
%

 fe
el

 s
af

e 
w

al
ki

ng
 a

lo
ne

 in
 d

a
y 

tim
e 

in
 th

ei
r 

lo
ca

l a
re

a,
 a

nd
 7

0
%

 f
ee

l t
hi

s 
w

ay
 a

fte
r 

da
rk

.

W
e 

ca
n 

al
so

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
 s

om
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 d

iff
er

en
ce

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
ar

ea
 c

o
m

m
itt

ee
s

an
d 

ag
e 

gr
ou

ps
:

In
ne

r 
S

ou
th

 a
nd

 In
ne

r 
W

es
t r

es
p

on
de

nt
s 

ar
e 

m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

th
an

 a
ve

ra
ge

 to
 s

ay
 c

oh
es

io
n 

go
t 

w
or

se
 in

 th
e 

la
st

 y
ea

r.

F
ee

lin
gs

 o
f s

af
et

y 
af

te
r 

da
rk

 a
re

 lo
w

er
 in

 In
ne

r 
E

as
t (

49
%

),
 In

ne
r 

S
ou

th
 (

51
%

) 
an

d 
In

ne
r 

W
es

t 
(4

0
%

) 
th

an
 a

ve
ra

ge
 fo

r 
Le

ed
s 

(7
0

%
)

In
ne

r 
E

as
t, 

In
ne

r 
S

ou
th

, I
nn

er
 W

e
st

 a
nd

 O
ut

er
 W

es
t r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 a

re
 m

or
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 fe
el

 o
n 

ba
la

nc
e 

th
at

 p
eo

pl
e 

do
 n

ot
 p

ul
l t

o
ge

th
er

 in
 lo

ca
l a

re
a.

In
 g

en
er

al
, t

he
 o

ld
er

 th
e 

re
sp

on
de

nt
, t

he
 m

or
e 

lik
el

y 
th

ey
 fe

el
 th

at
 d

iff
er

en
t a

ge
 g

ro
up

s 
ge

t o
n 

w
el

l l
oc

al
ly

, t
ha

t l
oc

al
 p

eo
pl

e 
pu

ll 
to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 to

 fe
el

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

ei
r 

lo
ca

l a
re

a
T

he
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f L

ee
ds

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

th
e 

H
ea

lth
y 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 S
ur

ve
y 

to
 th

e 
st

u
de

nt
 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
an

d 
re

su
lts

 w
ill

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
la

te
r 

in
 2

01
3.

W
h

a
t 

w
o

rk
e
d

 l
o

c
a
ll
y

/C
a
s
e
 s

tu
d

y
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t

W
el

co
m

e 
to

 L
ee

ds
 –

is
 a

n 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

se
t 

up
 b

y 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 t

he
 r

ef
ug

ee
 s

ec
to

r 
to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
tr

ai
ne

d 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 t
o 

m
ee

t 
ne

w
 a

sy
lu

m
 s

ee
ke

rs
 s

en
t 

to
 L

ee
ds

 w
ith

in
 2

 
w

ee
ks

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
pl

ac
em

en
t. 

T
hi

s 
gi

ve
s 

a 
vi

ta
l i

nd
ep

en
de

nt
 c

he
ck

 t
o 

ne
w

 a
rr

iv
al

s 
an

d 
al

so
 k

ey
 li

nk
s 

to
 

he
lp

 
su

pp
or

t 
se

ttl
em

en
t. 

A
 

sm
al

l 
C

iv
ic

 
E

nt
er

pr
is

e
 

gr
an

t 
w

ill
 

he
lp

 
w

ith
 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
an

d
 

em
be

dd
in

g 
th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
. 

E
ar

ly
 o

ut
co

m
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 p

os
iti

ve
 a

nd
 a

ss
is

te
d 

in
 t

he
 d

iff
ic

u
lt 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

as
yl

um
 h

ou
si

ng
 c

on
tr

ac
t. 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
s

E
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 c

om
m

un
ity

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
ar

e 
in

 a
 p

os
iti

on
 t

o 
en

ga
ge

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 w
he

re
 a

ct
io

n 
is

 n
ee

de
d

 t
o 

su
pp

or
t 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 in
flu

e
nc

e 
be

ha
vi

ou
r 

re
m

ai
ns

a 
ke

y 
ch

al
le

ng
e 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 e

co
no

m
ic

 
cl

im
at

e.
A

 n
at

io
na

l i
nc

re
as

e 
in

 in
ci

de
nt

s 
of

 h
at

e 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

in
te

r 
co

m
m

un
ity

 t
en

si
on

 is
 n

ot
ed

 a
s 

a 
ris

k 
fo

r 
Le

ed
s,

 a
nd

 w
e

ne
ed

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

w
e 

le
ar

n
fr

om
 t

he
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 o

f 
ot

he
r 

ci
tie

s 
w

he
re

 c
iv

ic
 

un
re

st
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
or

e 
ev

id
en

t t
ha

n 
in

 L
ee

ds
.

Page 18



2012/13 Directorate Scorecard Reporting Period :

Environment & Neighbourhoods Directorate Priorities Progress Summary
Overall 

Progress
Supporting Measures Target Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Executive 

Portfolio

Deliver the Safer and Stronger Board City Priority 

Plan, with a focus on reducing burglary levels, 

increasing confidence in relation to Anti Social 

Behaviour and improving cleanliness

Performance remains strong across the range of priorities being delivered by the Safer/Stronger Board, including 

consistent reductions in Domestic Burglary, good performance on ASB service delivery and maintaining public 

confidence, and improving conditions and confidence in relation to environmental cleanliness. The challenge in 

relation to developing some of the Stronger communities themes is now being tackled and work continues with a 

range of partners to determine what constitutes strong communities and to develop the strategies that would help to 

delivery this.  Work is now being scoped to address issues linked to poverty, and domestic abuse is another area of 

work the Board wishes to consider further as an emerging priority.

Green

Create the environment for effective partnership 

working

The Safer Stronger partnership remains strong and effective in tackling its priorities and has in place a number of 

sub-boards driving delivery of specific actions.  The positive impact of these partnership arrangements is evidenced 

through strong performance across the range of priorities being tackled and these arrangements continue to be 

reviewed to ensure that we make the best use of our joint resources and get the best outcomes from our combined 

efforts.  The Board is also collaborating with other partnership boards to tackle cross-cutting issues, although it 

recognises that some of the stronger communities themes in particular will require sustained involvement over a 

longer time-frame.

Green

Ensure that local neighbourhoods and central 

commercial areas are clean

The Q2 survey results relate to the summer Cleaner Streets Survey, results from the winter survey are not due till 

the end of February.  Data recently made available from the Ciizens Panel shows  residents are most satisfied with 

graffiti and fly posting levels at 66% and 60% respectively. Satisfaction with the other categories i.e. litter, dog 

fouling, fly tipping and overgrown vegetation are all similarly proportioned and average out at 8% very satisfied, 29% 

satisfied, 21% neither satisfied or unsatisfied, 29% dissatisfied and 13% very dissatisfied. However it is understood a 

relatively small sample size was used and these figures may need to be interpreted with caution.  Performance in 

achieving the outcome is monitored by Area Committees and local issues dealt with at ward member meetings. 

Through this openness and transparency, greater local influence and everyday engagement, member trust and 

confidence in the service continues to build. The early autumn period brought challenges to maintain cleanliness 

levels in neighbourhoods across the city with unprecedented levels of rainfall (bringing pressure on gully cleansing) 

and autumn de-leafing requirements.  The council successfully responded to these challenges

Green
Reduce percentage of streets with unacceptable levels of litter 

(ANNUAL)

5% 

improvement 

by March 2013

86.0% 

2011/12

91.5% (new 

indicator)

91.5% 

(summer 

survey data as 

Q2)

Environment

Improve the quality of Leeds’ parks 

With regard to the performance indicator reported in the Council Business Plan “the percentage of parks and 

countryside sites assessed internally that meet the Green Flag criteria”, the results in 2012/13 are provisionally 

30.8% against a target of 29.4% and thus a ‘green’ RAG rating.  The sub-indicator, reported locally considers the 62 

community parks assessed as part of the 143 sites in the wider indicator.  The results in 2012/13 show a result of 

41.9% against a target of 47.5%, and thus an “amber” rag rating.  The service continues to target investment and 

resources where possible to community parks and is seeking to develop an investment strategy to more effectively 

target funding resources to meet the Parks and Green Space target of 100% community parks to Green Flag 

standard by 2020.  With regard to the satisfaction index, the service undertook a residents survey using the Citizen’s 

Panel methodology during the summer of 2012.  Whilst this has provided some city wide data, more work is required 

to provide sufficient data at local level and support the index calculation.  Options to undertake additional surveys 

during 2013 are currently being examined to provide an updated dataset for usage and satisfaction, and aims report 

this in Q2 in 2013/14.  

Green
Percentage of parks and countryside sites assessed internally 

that meet the Green Flag criteria (ANNUAL) 
29.4%

Annually 

Reported

Annually 

Reported

30.8% 

provisional 

result

Environment

Improve Recycling rates

YTD to Nov 2012 shows recycling at 42.9% (comparable figure in 11/12 was 39.7%). Expected outturn performance 

in 12/13 is around 40.4%, up from 37.4% last year which shows a year on year improvement but is below target. The 

pilot of fortnightly collections of recyclables which should improve future recycling rates has been delayed into 13/14. 

The Council was unsuccessful in its bid to the DCLG for the rollout of food waste collections. Roll outs of City wide 

food waste are now likely to be delayed until resources allow, although it is planned to expand the Rothwell food 

collection area in 2013/14.

Amber Increase percentage waste recycled 45% 43.0%

44.0% at 

August 

2012

42.9%  at Nov 

2012
Environment

Improve refuse service reliability

The residual waste collection performance in quarter two was 54.88 this exceeded the best performance achieved 

over recent years and is approaching the service's quality standard. We have seen an increase in quarter three to 

80.5 but this remains an improvement on the same quarter last year when the missed residual waste figure was 

101.5.  There has been an improvement on the previous quarter and year for other waste collections types. Missed 

Garden waste was at 123.6 this quarter compared to 181.03 in quarter two and SORT waste achieving 152.2 this 

quarter compared to 180.36 the previous quarter. This, combined with the achievement of higher recycling rates than 

ever before demonstrates a continuing performance improvement trend.  Current performance also needs to be set 

against the delivery of an increasingly complex service for Leeds residents. For example, there are now 2 million 

collections per month, when compared to  2007/08, which include around a further  37,000 households receiving 

SORT collections including the more difficult to access properties and a further  85,000 garden households receiving 

waste collections and 9,000 properties with food waste collections.

Amber Reduce number of missed bins per 100,000 collected
50 (quality 

standard)
106.49 100.79

101.16 (see 

commentary 

for breakdown 

by bin type)

Environment

Reduce levels of domestic burglary The provisional figure for the 12 months ended December 2012 is 5634 offences, down 33% (2830 fewer offences) Green Reduce number of burglaries 7056

1266 (12 

mnth total 

6816 down 

24.8%)

1265 (12 

mnth total 

5,938 down 

36%)

5634( 12 

months total  

down 33%)

Neighbourhoods, 

Planning and 

Support 

Services

Quarter 3 2012/13

P
age 19



OtherDirectorate Priorities Progress Summary
Overall 

Progress
Supporting Measures Target Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Executive 

Portfolio

Deliver an approach to locality working with improved 

community engagement and more local decision 

making 

(Customer Access and Performance)

The locality working review was completed in Q3 and a report with recommendations was agreed by Executive 

Board setting out an ambitious approach aiming to deliver a step change in area working. A detailed implimentation 

plan has been developed and is taking forward work on all the agreed actions 

Green
Increase percentage of people who feel they are involved in 

their local community
N/A

Neighbourhoods, 

Planning and 

Support 

Services

Target Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Executive 

Portfolio

21.2 

(15,933) 12 

mnth total 

67,051 

down 9.8%

21.2 

(15,387) 12 

mnth total 

54,314 

down 

13.86%

(16,420) 12 

month 64,019 

down 11.8%

Neighbourhoods, 

Planning and 

Support 

Services

Reduce the overall crime rate (per 1000 population)

Other Relevent Indicator

A great deal - 5.5%

To some extent - 33.1%

Not very much - 40.5%

Not at all - 20.5%

Don't know - 0.4%

P
age 20



 

 

Report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Safer and Stronger Communities Scrutiny Board  

Date: 11 March 2013 

Subject: Scrutiny Inquiry – Strategic Partnership Boards 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. The Scrutiny Board Procedure Rules state that all Scrutiny Boards will act as a “critical 
friend” to the relevant Strategic Partnership Board and consider and report on the 
following areas: 

• What contribution the Partnership Board is making to tackle poverty and inequality, 
and the progress being made against this 

• How successfully the Board’s partnership arrangements are working 

• To what extent are significant benefits being seen from partnership working? How 
has partnership working ensured increased pace of change to address the issue in 
hand? 

2. A common approach is being adopted for Scrutiny Boards in exercising their “critical 
friend” role, in order that outcomes can be compared and contrasted between 
Partnership Boards. However, it is also acknowledged that each Strategic Partnership 
Board is at a different stage in its development and maturity. 

3. During March 2013, Scrutiny Boards will receive reports from the relevant Strategic 
Partnership Board and have the opportunity to question the chair and members of the 
Partnership Board and support officers.  

  

 Report author:  Angela Brogden 

Tel: 2474553  

Agenda Item 8

Page 21



 

 

 

Date Scrutiny Board Strategic Partnership Board 

11 March Safer and Stronger Communities Safer and Stronger Communities 

14 March Children and Families Children’s Trust Board 

21 March Sustainable Economy and Culture Sustainable Economy and Culture 

26 March Housing and Regeneration Housing and Regeneration 

27 March Health & Wellbeing & Adult Social Care Health and Wellbeing Board 

4. The attached report provides background information on the history and development 
of the Safer and Stronger Communities Strategic Partnership Board. The report also 
presents information which will assist the Scrutiny Board in assessing strengths and 
areas for development for the Partnership Board in respect of the three key questions 
set out in paragraph 1 above. 

5. Following the scrutiny sessions in March, each Scrutiny Board will produce a summary 
report of its findings. The Scrutiny Support Unit will then prepare a cover report drawing 
out any common threads and best practice emerging from the individual inquiry 
sessions. The full report will be presented to Council, as the commissioning body for 
this piece of scrutiny inquiry work. Each Strategic Partnership Board will also receive 
their respective individual report, along with the cover report, and will be requested to 
respond to any scrutiny recommendations in the normal manner. 

6. In December 2012 a review of partnership arrangements was undertaken. It concluded 
that:  

• The Leeds Initiative Board should be replaced by a wider Best City Leadership 
Network; this would involve more stakeholders in less frequent meetings focussing 
on the big ‘State of the city’ issues which face the city.  

• Best City summits will be held drawing on partners from the network to tackle 
issues of joint interest.  

• The Leeds Initiative brand should be retired, and the partnerships should be 
referred to as ‘Best City Partnerships’.  

• The 5 strategic partnership boards shall not be changed, however they shall be 
managed in future by the relevant directorates  

7. The outcome of the review does not change the focus of this scrutiny exercise. The 
partnerships are an important focus for the delivery of the city’s key aims.  Scrutiny 
Boards acting as the “critical friend” of the partnerships will help further progress the 
agenda under the new arrangements. 

Recommendation 

8. The Scrutiny Board is requested to use the attached information and the discussion 
with representatives from the Strategic Partnership Board to inform its contribution to 
the scrutiny report on strategic partnership boards. 

Background documents1  

9. None 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 22



 

  
Item no:  
 
Report from: Safer and Stronger Communities Board 
 
Report to: Partnerships Scrutiny Board  
  
Date:  25 February 2013 
 
Subject: Progress and summary of the work of the Safer and Stronger 

Communities Board 
 

Executive Summary 

The Safer and Stronger Communities Board is one of the 5 city Strategic Partnership Boards. It 

has responsibility for the aspects of community safety, community capacity, community 

relations, street cleaning, parks and green spaces in the city priority plan. 

In its first 18 months it has made significant progress on its agreed 4-year priorities and has 

established joint working in key areas with other boards. 

 

1.0 Purpose of this report 

1.1 To provide background information on the history and development of the Safer and Stronger 

Communities Strategic Partnership Board and sub-boards. 

1.2 To present information which will assist the Scrutiny Board in assessing strengths and areas 

for development for the Partnership Board in respect of the three key questions: 

•••• What contribution the Partnership Board is making to tackling poverty and 

inequality, and the progress being made against this? 

•••• How successful are the Board’s partnership arrangements? 

•••• To what extent are significant benefits being seen from partnership working? How 
has partnership working ensured increased pace of change to address the issue in 
hand? 

 

2.0  Background information 

2.1 The Safer and Stronger Communities Board has met 6 times since its inception in September 

2011.i 

Report author: Rachael Loftus 
 

Tel:  0113 2475661 

Page 23



 

2.2 It is chaired by Cllr Peter Gruen, as portfolio holder for Neighbourhoods, Regeneration and 

Housing and supported by a third sector vice-chair Bishop John Packer of the Diocese of 

Ripon and Leeds.  

2.3 It has 15 members: 11 partners and 4 politicians (2 portfolio holders and 2 opposition 

representatives), and is supported by 4 Leeds City Council Officers: 

 

2.4 The Board has 2 major supporting partnerships: the Safer Leeds Executive and the Stronger 

Communities Partnership. Both of these partnerships also support additional partnership 

working on specific workstreams.  

2.5 There is also a workstream that reports directly to the Safer and Stronger Communities Board 

on cleaner-greener issues. See Fig 1 – Safer Stronger partnerships structures for more 

information.  

2.6 The Board has 4 priorities in the City Priority Plan:  

• Reduce crime levels and their impact across Leeds 

•••• Effectively tackle and reduce anti-social behaviour in our communities 

•••• Ensure that local neighbourhoods are clean 

•••• Increase a sense of belonging that builds cohesive and harmonious communities 

Politicians:      

Cllr Peter Gruen 
(Chair) Exec Member - Neighbourhoods, Planning and Support Services 
(Labour) 

Cllr Jonathan Bentley Leeds City Council (Liberal Democrat Group) 

Cllr Les Carter Leeds City Council (Conservative Group) 

Cllr Mark Dobson Exec Member - Environment (Labour) 

Partners:      

Adrian  Curtis  Groundwork Leeds  

Bishop John  Packer  For Leeds Migration Partnership (Vice-Chair) 

CS Paul  Money  West Yorkshire Police  

Dr Ian Cameron Director of Public Health - NHS Leeds / Leeds City Council 

Hanif Malik Hamara 

Maggie  Allen  Foundation Housing - for Third Sector Leeds  

Mike  Love  Together for Peace  

Neil  Moloney  West Yorkshire Probation  

Nick  Smith  West Yorkshire Fire & Rescue Service   

Steve  Hunt  East North East Homes for ALMOs and BITMO  

Supported by:      

Neil Evans Leeds City Council - Environment and Neighbourhoods 

Liz Jarmin Leeds City Council - Community Safety (Safer) 

Rachael Loftus Leeds City Council - Leeds Initiative (Stronger) 

Helen Freeman Leeds City Council - Environment and Neighbourhoods (Cleaner-Greener) 

Page 24



Fig 1. Safer Stronger Communities Board and supporting structures 

 

SAFER STRONGER COMMUNITIES BOARD 
Chair: Cllr Peter Gruen, LCC         Vice Chair: Bishop John Packer, LMP 

CITY 
PRIORITIES 

Reduce crime levels and their 
impact 

Effectively tackle and reduce 
anti-social behaviour 

Increase the sense of belonging that builds 
cohesive and harmonious communities 

Ensure local neighbourhoods  
are clean 

BOARD 
WORK 

PROGRAMME 

- Families First (joint with Children’s) 
- Restorative Practice (joint with Children’s) 

- Alcohol Harm Reduction (joint with Health and Wellbeing) 

CROSS-
CUTTING 

Impact of Welfare Reform 
TBC: Poverty Truth Commission 

SUB-BOARD 

SAFER LEEDS  
EXECUTIVE 

Chair: Neil Evans, LCC 

STRONGER COMMUNITIES 
PARTNERSHIP 

Chair: Cllr P Gruen, LCC  Vice Chair: M Love, T4P 

Cleaner Greener  
Workstream 

Lead: Helen Freeman, LCC 

PARTNERSHIP 
WORK 

PROGRAMME 

Commitments: 
- Reducing levels of crime and its impact across Leeds 

- Effectively tackling and reducing anti-social behaviour in 
communities and neighbourhoods 

- Improving safeguarding and reducing vulnerability for 
individuals, families and communities 

Focus: 
- Defining the conditions required for 

stronger communities 
Working with all  communities and with 

targeted communities 
- Working with third sector to support 

communities and community sector 

Focus: 
- Ensuring local neighbourhoods 

are clean 
- Improving access to and quality 

of green space in the city 

SUPPORTING 
PARTNERSHIPS 

IN
T
E
G
R
A
T
E
D
 O
F
F
E
N
D
E
R
 

M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 B
O
A
R
D
 

C
ha

ir:
N

 M
ol

on
ey

- 
W

Y
 P

ro
ba

tio
n 

B
U
R
G
L
A
R
Y
 T
A
S
K
IN
G
 G
R
O
U
P
 

C
ha

ir:
 D

 O
ld

ro
yd

- 
W

Y
 P

ol
ic

e 

A
N
T
I-
S
O
C
IA
L
 B
E
H
A
V
IO
U
R
B
O
A
R
D
 

C
ha

ir:
 S

 H
un

t, 
E

N
E

 H
om

es
 

*L
E
E
D
S
 A
L
C
O
H
O
L
 M

A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 

P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
H
IP
 

C
ha

ir:
 D

r 
I C

am
er

on
, N

H
S

 L
ee

ds
 

A
R
E
A
 C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y
 S
A
F
E
T
Y
 

P
’S
H
IP
S
 x
 5
 

C
ha

ir:
 W

Y
P

ol
ic

e 
D

iv
is

io
na

l C
om

m
an

de
rs

 

D
O
M
E
S
T
IC
 V
IO
L
E
N
C
E
  

S
T
R
A
T
E
G
Y
 G
R
O
U
P
 

C
ha

ir:
 V

ac
an

cy
 

* 
F
A
M
IL
IE
S
 F
IR
S
T
 B
O
A
R
D
 

C
ha

ir:
 C

llr
 J

 B
la

ke
, L

C
C

 

* 
S
A
F
E
G
U
A
R
D
IN
G
 C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
IE
S
 

Le
ad

: D
 J

ac
ks

on
, L

C
C

 

L
E
E
D
S
 M

IG
R
A
T
IO
N
 P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
H
IP
 

C
ha

ir:
 B

is
ho

p 
Jo

hn
 P

ac
ke

r,
  

D
io

ce
se

 R
ip

on
 a

nd
 L

ee
ds

 

B
M
E
 C
H
A
L
L
E
N
G
E
 F
O
R
U
M
 

C
ha

ir:
 C

llr
 G

 H
us

sa
in

 

* 
R
O
M
A
 G
Y
P
S
Y
 T
R
A
V
E
L
L
E
R
 P
’S
H
IP
 

C
ha

ir:
 R

 M
id

dl
et

on
, N

H
S

 L
ee

ds
 

* 
T
H
IR
D
 S
E
C
T
O
R
 P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
H
IP
 

C
ha

ir:
 C

llr
 L

 Y
ea

do
n,

 L
C

C
 

NOTES: 
* Alcohol Management P’ship – also 

reports to Health and Wellbeing Board 
“ Families First Board – also reports 

to Children’s Trust Board 
* The 5 Area Community Safety 

Partnerships are: East North East, 
West North West, South and South 

East, City Centre and University 
* Safeguarding Communities – 

across Safer and Stronger priorities 
* Third Sector Partnership – also 

reports to LI Board 

P
age 25



 

 

Fig 2 – (Priority 1) Turning the Curve – burglary offence patterns for Leeds overall and by police division 2006-2013. 

GOOD PRACTICE IN 
BURGLARY DETERRENT: 

 
The “immobilise.com” property 
marking and recording system, 
which aids the recovery of 
stolen goods, continues to be 
promoted locally.   
 
It also featured in the 2012 
CrimeWatch programme based 
in Leeds. 
 

 "Turning the Curve" - Burglary Dwelling Leeds

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

A
pr

M
ar

2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13

Baseline Range Monthly Offences Seasonally Adjusted Trend

"Turning the Curve" - Burglary Dwelling North West Leeds

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

Ap
r

M
ar

2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12

Baseline Range Monthly Offences Seasonally Adjusted Trend

"Turning the Curve" - Burglary Dwelling North East Leeds

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

Ap
r

M
ar

2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12

Baseline Range Monthly Offences Seasonally Adjusted Trend

"Turning the Curve" - Burglary Dwelling City and Holbeck

0

50

100

150

200

250

A
pr

M
ar

2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12

Milestone Range Monthly Offences Seasonally Adjusted Trend

P
age 26



 

 

2.7 Reduce crime levels and their impact across Leeds – Overall Progress –  (see fig 2) 

2.7.1 Burglary has been a particular problem in Leeds for some years, and seeing a reduction in 

this across the city was chosen as they key indicator for reducing overall crime. The Safer 

and Stronger Communities Board has an oversight, but the devolved work of the Burglary 

Tasking Group has been the significant driver in bringing the city’s main crime reduction and 

prevention agencies into a highly collaborative approach. 

2.7.2 In September, Safer Leeds reviewed the 7,056 target for 2012/13 setting out a revised 
stretched target of a year end out-turn of 5,999.  The seasonally adjusted performance is at 
the lower end of the Milestone Range and is consistent with achieving the target 

 
2.7.3 The provisional figure for the 12 months ended December 2012 is 5634 offences, down 33% 

resulting in 2830 fewer victims. 
 
2.7.4 Figures to the end of July 2012, show that this positive trend is shared in all three policing 

divisions: All three policing divisions are on track to meet targets; North West Leeds down 

21.5% (919 fewer victims); North East Leeds  down 26.7% (995 fewer victims) and City and 

Holbeck  down 10.4% (116 fewer victims). (See fig 2). 

2.7.5 Similarly all wards of concernii have seen a 12 month reduction, with the exception of Hyde 

Park & Woodhouse, but this ward has  saw a significant reduction (-43.1%) in the 3 month 

period May – July 2012. 

 

2.8 Effectively tackle and reduce anti-social behaviour in our communities - Progress  

 

"Turning the Curve" - ASB Leeds
Perception that levels of disorder/ anti-social behaviour in the local 

area have increased in the last 12 months

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

A
p
r

M
a
r

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13

%
 A
g
re
e

ì  

ì  

Page 27



 

 

2.8.1 Improving satisfaction rates for reported anti-social behaviour (ASB) was the chosen as the 

key indicator to improved tackling and reduction of ASB in communities. Work to improve this 

is led by the Leeds Anti-Social Behaviour Board. 

2.8.2 Since April 2011, Leeds had a multi-agency Anti-Social Behaviour Team (LASBT) that have 

been responsible for dealing with all incidents deemed to be ASB in Government guidance. 

The team includes Council, ALMO and Police staff.  

2.8.3 The number of ASB calls logged with West Yorkshire Police during 2010/11 was in excess of 

42,000. Following the introduction of a revised and more accurate ASB grading system 

introduced in September 2011, (e.g. removing reports of abandoned vehicles) data to the end 

of March 2012 shows the police received 29,228 ASB related calls during 2011/12.  

2.8.4 During 2011/12 LASBT opened 1248 new cases, a 21.8% increase on 2010/11 figures. 

2.8.5 The multi-agency approach adopted by Leeds has been instrumental in lowering average 

“case completion” from 241 days to 150 days is now seen as a model of good practice both 

regionally and nationally, receiving numerous visit requests from a number of local authorities 

and  community safety partnerships. 

2.8.6 Fig.3 shows the trend in perceptions of anti-social behaviour taken from the West Yorkshire 

Police Authority survey, and are not reflective of service provision. In the last 12 months they 

have surveyed 6,073 households across Leeds. 

2.8.7 The 2008/09 baseline range was 16.94% of respondents indicated that ASB had increased in 
the last 12 months. The current level is 12.62% (to the end of Sept 2012).  The overall trend 
is therefore improving, although there is some variation in quarters and between localities.   
 

2.8.8 The focus for 2013/14 will be on extending this approach to anti-social behaviour and noise 

nuisance, and supporting the Families First work. 

2.9 Ensure that local neighbourhoods are clean – Progress  

2.9.1 Leeds City Council has a statutory responsibility for street cleansing and ensuring its own and 

others’ land is kept clean and in reasonable order. In order to achieve a more locally 

responsive service, in the last year the decisions on how some environmental servicesiii are 

run have been delegated to Area Committeesiv. 

2.9.2 The City Council is the prime service provider in the city and does this via an in-house 

workforce. The service provides a range of activities on a routine/scheduled basis including 

mechanical and manual street cleaning, litter bin emptying and fly-tip removal.  

2.9.3 Services are also responsive to local issues such as events, fetes and galas etc as well as 

the needs of local communities as expressed via Elected Members or via residents 

themselves. Performance data shows that Leeds performs well against other ‘core city’ 

comparators with a relatively low level of spend per head of population.  This is against a  

ì  

Page 28



 

 

 

backdrop of external funding losses, which presents a continuing challenge to maintain 

service standards in this context. 

2.9.4 Perceptions of street cleanliness, reported anecdotally, improved in the last two quarters of 

2011/12. Figure 4 shows the relatively low amount of streets with unacceptable levels of 

street litter – although some areas within wards suffer from persistent problems. 

2.9.5 A sustained campaign of partnership action to clean up the streets of Headingley and Hyde 

Park has helped improve one such area. Littering, poor parking and anti-social behaviour 

have been targeted as part of a sustained operation to engage and educate residents in their 

responsibilities, and take action where necessary. 

2.9.6 The focus of this priority however is not purely around street cleanliness, it is also about 

improve access to and the quality of green space in the city 

2.9.7 In July 2012, Leeds had 6v of its parks awarded the prestigious Green Flag Award, the 

national standard for parks and green space. Leeds also undertakes its own internal 

assessment of its other green specie sites against the green flag standard on a 3 year rolling 

programme. In 2011/12, 38 of the 143 sites met the national standard, which at 26.6% was a 

small increase on the target of 26.2%.  

2.9.8 Leeds Parks and Green Space Strategy has set the aim that all 62 community parks will 

reach the green flag standard by 2020.  

Fig 4. (Priority 3) Percentage of streets with unacceptable 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Litter Detritus Graffiti Flyposting

City

ENE Wedge 

SSE Wedge 

WNW Wedge 

Page 29



 

 

2.10 Increase a sense of belonging that builds cohesive and harmonious communities – Progress   

 

 Fig 5 – Turning the Curve Measure – from West Yorkshire Police Authority household survey 

2.10.1 Leeds has one of the most diverse and changing cultural populations in the UK. The majority 

of our black and minority ethnic and newly arrived communities are however concentrated in 

the inner city and less affluent areas. This has created some tension in communities where 

the impact of new arrivals or changing demographics has been felt more keenly.  

2.10.2 Whilst the overall picture is that Leeds communities are generally resilient and tolerant, the 

significance of intercultural tensions in some of our communities must not be underestimated. 

The picture nationally is that tensions between different communities of identity are increasing, 

and Leeds is conscious of staying ahead of that trend. 

2.10.3 The Stronger Communities partnership maintains a broad overview of the factors required to 

strengthen communities and is working hard with partners to develop the right community 

infrastructure and support in all communities in the city – this will be a key factor in 

determining a refreshed work programme for the partnership to 2016. 

2.10.4 The partnership has also focused on some key areas that historically have provided 

challenges to maintaining good community relations, Gypsy, Traveller and Roma communities 

and migrant communities as well as a sophisticated approach to hate crime and data through 

the safeguarding communities approach. 

2.10.4.1 The Gypsy Roma Traveller partnership has progressed work to develop a Roma Needs 

Assessment and a Gypsy and Traveller Needs Assessment to bring together work in health 

and social care and to direct resources appropriately. The needs assessments combined spell 

out the need to better co-ordinate our actions across Council, agencies and the third sector to 

address the significantly poorer outcomes for people from these backgrounds. 

Ł  

Page 30



 

 

2.10.4.2 The Migration Partnership is currently exploring options of how best to mitigate the combined 

impact of significant cuts to the third sector supporting migrant communities including asylum 

and refugee support as well as the impact of cuts in the public sector. The partnership has 

focused on looking at the unintended consequences of changes in immigration practice – 

including destitution and forced labour and has been working hard to smooth the rocky 

transition to a regional private sector contractor for housing asylum seekers and has 

supported the innovative Welcome to Leeds volunteer project. The partnership has also 

supported work to prevent hate crime in newly arrived communities and is looking to support 

more collaborative working to provide the right conditions for integration including community 

English language classes and volunteer coordination. The Migrant Access Project continues 

to deliver high quality training to volunteers and is getting key messages from key services 

across the city to migrant communities, using the skills and expertise of migrants themselves. 

The partnership has also led in supporting the Leeds City of Sanctuary movement to promote 

a culture of welcome and hospitality to sanctuary seekers in Leeds, challenging stereotypes 

and reaching out to the ordinary citizens of Leeds to better understand the reasons why 

people seek sanctuary in the UK and their everyday experience of life in Leeds. 

2.10.4.3 Safeguarding Communities: figures for 2012/13 show a slow, but steady rise in the spread of 

areas of concern around tensions; however, the actual levels of risk have generally remained 

“low”. In terms of numbers of recorded hate incidents – although these have risen slightly – 

these have mainly been in the “concern” (isolated name calling, abusive language) or 

“moderate” (repeat harassment, threats, intimidation) categories, which may indicative of 

increased reporting levels. And the actual levels of incidents in the “High/ Severe” (physical 

violence, damage to property) have decreased. Work has also progressed to develop 

community mapping which will support in understanding and identifying inter-community 

tensions.  

2.10.5 The citizens’ panel completed a survey to find out how residents of Leeds feel about some 

important aspects of the Safer and Stronger Communities agenda, specifically how people 

feel different groups get on in their area, and how this changes over time, feelings of personal 

safety, and awareness of and involvement in a range of community activities. 

2.10.6 The Panel responded that just over half of respondents felt aware of ways to get involved in 

local decision making, but only 43% feels the Council involves them when making decisions, 

with just under 1 in 5 believing that they have influence. Nearly 3 in 4 people feel different 

groups get on well in their area, but with 1 in 3 saying they felt this situation had become 

worse in the last year. 

2.10.7 Ensuring that community partners are in a position to engage and deliver where action is 

needed to support communities and influence behaviour is a key challenge in the current 

economic climate. A national increase in incidents of hate crime and inter community tension 

is noted as a risk for Leeds, and we need to ensure that we learn from the experiences of 

other cities where civic unrest has been more evident than in Leeds. 

Page 31



 

 

 

 

2.10.8 The current “turning the curve” measurement of good community relations is the data 

extracted from the quarterly West Yorkshire Police Authority household survey data. This 

provides a regular measurement but does not provide accurate data below the level of 

divisional command areas. The measure is also significantly limited in its scope and does not 

provide an accurate feedback measure for progress. The partnership will adjust this measure 

during the refresh of the work programme and will also look at a range of proxy measures that 

can better reflect the breadth of work undertaken in the Stronger Communities agenda. 

 

 

3.0 Main issues 

 

3.1 Safer and Stronger Communities Board – joined up work programmes 

3.1.1 The Safer and Stronger Communities Board has chosen to focus on a few areas of work that 

join up the spectrum of Safer and Stronger Communities priorities, and also to work jointly 

with other boards on priority programmes. These are: 

3.1.2 Restorative Practice – In partnership with Hull Centre for Restorative Practice Leeds has 

been driving forward and developing a training programme to embed restoratives practices 

throughout the workforce that deals with children and young people. 

3.1.3 This restorative approach will improve outcomes for the children, young people and families 

and relationships between services and agencies. It will increase effectiveness and 

efficiencies and will improve across a range of baseline data, for example: 

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

Council seeks involvement in local decision making

Personal influence over decision making

Different groups get on well in the local areas

This has stayed the same or gotten better in the…

Feel safe walking around the local area during the…

Feel safe walking around the local area after dark…

(In the inner south area) Feel safe walking around…

Fig 6. (Priority 4) Citizen's Panel Survey snap shot

Page 32



 

 

§§§§ Youth offending and arrests rates 

§§§§ Care referrals and child protection plans  

§§§§ School behaviour, attendance and exclusions 

3.1.4 A coordinated and concise approach is strategically led and regularly reviewed in line with the 

needs analysis. The Leeds strategy includes how RP interfaces with Family Group 

Conferencing, the Family Learning Signature, and the Common Assessment process to 

ensure empowerment for families when receiving interventions from services. 

3.1.5 In recent months training in Restorative Practice has begun to be implemented in the 

children’s services clusters, various single agencies such as residential homes, Youth 

Offending Service, Safer Schools as well as city-wide multi-agency training. 

3.1.6 Although still in early days in relation to measuring outcomes there have been marked 

improvements in some teams working on this agenda. There have also been some significant 

reductions in absence rates from schools in the clusters and senior leadership teams have 

started to develop approaches to high challenge and high support through fair process. 

3.1.7 The implementation of restorative practice across Children’s Services is progressing well, the 

challenge to the Safer and Stronger Communities Board is how to ensure that the restorative 

approach now reaches across criminal justice, community support and other areas relevant to 

the broader Safer and Stronger agenda. 

3.1.8 Families First – Leeds has secured up to £8 million over the next 3 years for a major 

programme to work with families to reduce offending and anti-social behaviour, improve 

school attendance and support parents to move into work.  

3.1.9 The programme is funded through the Government’s Troubled Families scheme. Following 

consultation it will now be known locally as Families First Leeds.  

3.1.10 Leeds is an early adopter of the programme which will provide additional support to a 

significant number of families in the city over the next 3 years.  The £8million includes a £2.3 

million injection up front for Year 1 and the scheme aims to build on existing good practice 

across the city.   

3.1.11 It will aim to bring all agencies and council services together to ensure effective, joined-up 

support for our most vulnerable families and therefore benefiting communities across the 

city.   

3.1.12 The programme will integrate and support priorities and plans across the council and will play 

a major part in contributing to the council’s ambition for Leeds to become the best city and to 

develop stronger communities and restorative approaches.    

3.1.13 A programme board has been established, chaired by Councillor Judith Blake, Executive 

Board member for Children’s Services.  

Page 33



 

 

3.1.14 Alcohol Harm Reduction – Leeds Alcohol Management Partnership works across Children’s 

Trust Board, Health and Wellbeing Board and the Safer and Stronger Communities Board to 

deliver the 4 year strategy to reduce the harm and negative impacts of alcohol in Leeds. The 

2011 Leeds Adult Alcohol Needs Assessment, the Children & Young Peoples Alcohol Needs 

Assessment, the NHS Leeds Alcohol Admissions Data Analysisvi and the report on the Leeds 

Economic and Social Cost of Alcohol-related Harm have all informed the plan and underline 

the need for join intervention and action. 

3.1.15 The links between alcohol and safer-stronger priorities are undisputed: reducing alcohol-

related violent crime, anti-social behaviour, street drinking and other offences will have a 

positive impact on crime statistics as well as the individuals and families affected by alcohol 

related offending. In particular concern is being raised that the long term problem of under-

age drinking is not being significantly reduced and incidences of alcohol related anti-social 

behaviour are remaining high, not just in the city centre but in many areas of the city. 

3.1.16 In order to work together effectively to tackle the negative impacts of alcohol, the following 4 

year strategic priorities have been agreed by all partners: 

§ Partners work together towards achieving the Vision for Leeds by tackling the impact of 

alcohol on local people and communities 

§ People of all ages who consume alcohol do so within nationally  recognised safe limits 

§ Fewer people experience alcohol-related violent crime and  anti-social behaviour in our 

communities   

§ Fewer  people experience alcohol-related  ill health 

§ Fewer children and young people’s whose lives are adversely affected by their parents 

drinking including neglect, physical and emotional abuse 

§ Fewer under 18 year olds develop drinking habits which impact on their health, school 

attendance, personal safety and achievement 

3.1.17 Welfare reform – the Safer and Stronger Communities Board July 2012 meeting received 

reports from West Yorkshire Police, ALMOs, LCC Council welfare staff and input from the 

voluntary sector on the impact of welfare reform on the safer and stronger agenda, and 

revisited this again in February 2013 meeting to ensure that work to protect the most 

vulnerable is upheld. 

3.1.18 It is clear that there are multiple concerns and factors that could impact on some of the 

prevention work that has been in place in recent years.  

3.1.19 A key response to joining up action and planning on welfare reform has been to commission 

the Leeds Poverty Challenge, jointly chaired by the Safer and Stronger Communities Board 

Chair and Vice-Chair: 

3.1.20 Leeds Poverty Challenge – at the December 2012 Leeds Initiative Board meeting the Safer 

and Stronger Communities Board proposed to work on the Leeds Poverty Challenge.  

Page 34



 

 

3.1.21 Based on the successful work of the Scottish Poverty Truth Commission which brought civic 

leaders together with people directly experiencing poverty to better understand the impact of 

poverty and explore real solutions to it, the Leeds Poverty Challenge will seek to get under 

some of the pervasive aspects of poverty in the city and work out how we can better create 

solutions by co-producing action with people most directly concerned. 

3.1.22 The Challenge has begun Phase 1 and is currently recruiting up to 30 people directly 

experiencing poverty in Leeds who will meet together with some support over the next few 

months to develop their ability to express and articulate their own experience of poverty, as 

well as to begin to explore their own views on how to effectively tackle poverty long term. This 

group will be speaking from their own experience rather than as representatives of any kind, 

but we anticipate that their lives will be representative of many others’. (See fig 7) 

3.1.23 When this group is ready they will choose up to 15 people from their own group and invite 15 
strategically chosen civic and business leaders to join them: 

• to progress a mutual understanding of the different aspects of poverty in this city; 

• to unpick some of the routes into poverty: and better protect and progress routes out of 
poverty understanding why things do and do not work in practice; 

• to identify the 2 or 3 strands of workvii that through the group’s enhanced understanding 
they believe can be progressed significantly by joint action; and  

• to open opportunities to co-produce workable and sustainable solutions. 

 

3.2 Safer Leeds – changes to the Safer Leeds Executive role following the Police Reform 

and Social Responsibility Bill 

3.2.1 The Safer Leeds Executive is the Leeds community safety partnership that was embedded as 

part of the 1998 Crime and Disorder Act. It brings together the “responsible authoritiesviii” and 

“co-operating bodiesix” to: 

•••• Align relevant service delivery to the three commitments 

•••• Ensure value for money through cost effective deployment of services 

•••• Manage risks, threats and harms 

3.2.2 Leeds has seen steady and sustained reductions in total crime over the last 10 years and the 

partnership work of Safer Leeds has been crucial to this success e.g. Anti-Social Behaviour 

teams, drug intervention programmes, burglary reductions, safer schools partnership, joint-

funded PCSOs x. 

3.2.3 The funding for work to date has come from a variety of sources (Leeds City Council – 76%, 

Home Office grants 14%, Income generation 10%) but has been allocated to commitments 

set by the Safer Leeds Executive. These are outline in fig 7. 

Page 35



 

 

F
ig
 7
, L

e
e
d
s
 P
o
v
e
rty

 C
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 T
im

e
ta
b
le
 P
age 36



 

 

3.2.4 In order to manage budget 

pressures cause by grant 

and funding reductions in 

2011-12 and 2012-13. 

Safer Leeds reviewed and 

renewed its priority actions: 

neighbourhood operations, 

anti-social behaviour team, 

CCTV and PCSOs. 

3.2.5 From 1 April 2013 new 

funding and decision 

making arrangements will 

be in place with the 

introduction of the Police 

and Crime Commissioners 

(PCCs). 

3.2.6 The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 made way for directly elected Police 

and Crime Commissioners to become responsible for police governance locally and holding 

the local Police service and Chief Constable to account. In Leeds, this will largely replace the 

role currently held by the West Yorkshire Police Authority (WYPA) including the responsibility 

to recruit and if necessary dismiss the Chief Constable.  

3.2.7 One of the main differences is that the PCC will also be responsible for funding community 

safety services. From April 2013 all Home Office community safety funding (currently £1.38m 

for Leeds) will be pooled in the PCCs West Yorkshire budget. 

3.2.8 Chief Constables will retain responsibility for operational matters. 

3.2.9 Councillors on Police and Crime Panels (PCPs) will have responsibilities to scrutinise and 

support the decisions of the PCC, and PCPs will be the joint responsibility of the 5 West 

Yorkshire Local Authorities. 

3.2.10 The Police and Crime Panel will be made up of 12 local councillors (from: Leeds 3, Bradford 

3, Calderdale 2, Kirklees 2, Wakefield 2) and 2 independent co-optees. 

3.2.11 The duties of the panel will include: 

§§§§ requesting reports from the PCC, and their attendance at PCP meetings 

§§§§ requiring the PCC to respond to any concerns they have 

§§§§ making recommendations on the crime plan and annual reports 

§§§§ vetoing the PCC's appointment of the chief constable and the level of local tax (the 

precept level) 

Fig 7. Safer Leeds 2012-13 -

Allocation of spend by commitment 

Improving 

Safeguarding 

and Reducing 

Vulnerability 
15% 

Reducing Anti-

Social Behaviour

15% 

Other 

Community

Safety

10% 

Reducing crime
60% 

Page 37



 

 

§§§§ seeking a professional view from Her Majesty's Inspectorate of Constabulary (HMIC) 

regarding potential dismissals of the Chief Constable 

3.2.12 Wakefield Council will be the lead authority for the PCP in West Yorkshire. The Association of 

West Yorkshire Authorities will provide administrative and scrutiny support to members of the 

panel. 

3.2.13 Currently a number of Safer Leeds service programmes (Anti-social Behaviour Team, 

Burglary Reduction, Drug Intervention and PCSOs) rely directly on the funding received from 

the Home Office grant, including the contributions from West Yorkshire Police. This will now 

be decided by the PCC rather than the Safer Leeds Executive. 

3.2.14 Safer Stronger Communities Board would like the Scrutiny Board to note this change and 

offer any support and guidance as necessary as these changes are implemented. 

 

3.3 Stronger Leeds – joined up working on conditions for stronger communities 

3.3.1 Recent meetings of the Stronger Communities partnership have focused on better 

understanding what we mean by “stronger communities” and identifying the conditions 

required to build on and improve stronger communities working in Leeds. 

3.3.2 The key strands identified to improve were in joining up: 

§§§§ Our ambitions for a “minimum offer” for every community in Leeds – access to facilities, 

opportunities and basic support for joint community action, a basic infrastructure for 

different parts of communities to identify their own strengths and needs and capacity to 

act on their own initiative. 

§§§§ Our ambitions to understand the needs of and support vulnerable individuals and 

groups in our communities – good relations with and between minority or vulnerable 

communities, action to prevent or minimise vulnerabilities in communities (hate crime, 

exploitation etc) and reliable data to understand more about our changing communities. 

§§§§ Our ambitions for a thriving community and third sector – understanding where and 

how we are investing in the third sector, and what kind of investment will be required to 

ensure all parts of the third sector (community sector, voluntary sector, small and 

medium social enterprises etc) are supported and can thrive. 

3.4 The following statement was agreed: 

 We want to see all Leeds’ communities being strong and resilient: communities that can 

influence and shape the decisions that affect them; communities that can identify their own 

strengths and vulnerabilities; communities that mediate their own solutions to problems and 

know where to go to for help; and communities that are capable of withstanding the 

unanticipated when it occurs. 

 We want each of Leeds’ communities to be able to determine their own individual identity;  

to be confident of where they relate to the wider city, and to buy in to the shared Leeds 

Page 38



 

 

values of: community spirit, neighbourliness, tolerance and celebrating difference. This 

applies equally to communities of place and communities of identity. 

 “Stronger communities” will come when we work together to achieve these aims. 

 

3.5 It was agreed that this working definition would inform the forward work programme of the 

Stronger Communities Partnership, around grouped priorities of: 

• building community capacity and resilience 

• supporting communities to establish their own identity and how this relates to Leeds 

(defining how we work with minority/ marginalised/ isolated communities) 

• promote a Leeds-wide buy in to shared community values and to what this means in 

practice: community spirit, neighbourliness, tolerance and celebrating difference 

3.6 At the same time some work has been underway in different forums to look at what is needed 

in Leeds for an approach to working with and supporting communities more generally. This 

has been looked at through a variety of lenses: through the locality working “design 

principles” and through attempts at developing a community development strategy. 

3.6.1  Work is now underway to refine our definition of “stronger communities” and to develop a 

“best city for communities” framework that can better support the overlaps and complexities 

on working with communities in Leeds so that we can make clearer investment decisions and 

more readily identify vulnerabilities.# 

 

3.7 Cleaner Greener – achieving the green flag standard for inner city community parks 

3.7.1 There has been good progress on improving many of the city’s community parks and we are 

only just short of our 2011/12 mid-point progress target of 40% of the 62 community parks 

meeting Green Flag standard, with a 100% target to meet by 2020. 

3.7.2 However, of the 24 that currently meet the standard, 17 of these are in the outer city areas, 

with only 7 of the inner city parks meeting the standard. As investment in parks tends to rely 

heavily on funding from Section 106 planning gain funds for areas “in or near” the area of 

development, the outer areas (with more development scope) are more likely to benefit. 

3.7.3 An investment plan to enable better targeting to help more community parks meet the 

standard is currently being drawn up.  

 

4.0  Conclusions 

4.1 The Safer and Stronger Communities Board has a broad remit across community safety, 

community capacity, community relations, street cleaning, parks and green spaces and there 

has been some benefit in bringing together these aspects of the city priority plan. 

Page 39



 

 

4.2 The current working arrangements for community safety work well and smart work 

programmes that have been developed and honed with partners on a focused crime 

reduction agenda are achieving results. 

4.3 Work to bring together partners on the stronger communities agenda is much more 

challenging as funding is precarious, the inter-relation of factors affecting communities is 

complex and there are not clear duties or programmes that align to our ambitions. Achieving 

this alignment and clarity will be the focus of Stronger Communities in the next 12 months. 

4.4 Working arrangements for Cleaner-Greener priorities are largely set and delivered by the 

Council through its statutory responsibilities and delegated functions. The work programme 

remains responsive to the Board’s oversight however and the Board is anxious to develop 

more partner involvement, particularly as the agenda to promote more community 

involvement in cleaner spaces develops. 

4.5 The Safer and Stronger Communities Board is satisfied that it is making progress where it 

can and is robustly identifying the areas that need to be improved. The Board is working 

jointly with other Strategic Partnership Boards on relevant areas and also taking responsibility 

for supporting cross-cutting priority work. 

 

5.0 Recommendations 

5.1 That the Partnerships Scrutiny Inquiry accepts this as a report of the progress of the Board to 

date. 

5.2 That the Partnerships Scrutiny Inquiry notes the contents, and offers constructive advice and 

critiques the partnership’s activity to date. 

                                                
i Meetings have taken place on 28th September 2011 (focus: setting the Board agenda); 27th January 2012 (focus: 
restorative practice, tackling alcohol jointly with the Health and Wellbeing Board); 23rd April 2012 (focus: after the 
riots, tackling troubled families with the Children’s Trust Board); 16th July 2012 (focus: reducing re-offending 
together, preventing violent extremism, understanding welfare reform and its impact on the Safer-Stronger 
agenda, working with the Sustainable Economy and Culture Board on improved economic conditions for all 
communities); 25th October 2012 (focus: safeguarding communities, understanding the financial situation for 
Leeds, working with the Housing and Regeneration Board); and 28th February 2013 (focus: engaging local 
communities in the environmental agenda, welfare reform, setting the board agenda for the next 2 years). 
 
ii “Wards of Concern” are where burglary levels are persistently the highest in the city. These are the following 
wards, with their percentage change in the last 12 months to May 2012:  Hyde Park and Woodhouse -27%); 
Burmantofts and Richmond Hill (-17.6%); Headingley (-43.1%); Armley (-38%); Gipton and Harehills (-28.8%); 
Killingbeck and Seacroft (-20.8%); Kirkstall (-41.0%) and Chapel Allerton (-47.1 %) and of special note, Bramley 
and Stanningley (-65%) have made significant improvements in the last 12 months, moving out of the top 10 
wards. 
 
iii Delegated services: street cleansing (mechanical & manual litter picking), leaf clearing, litterbin emptying, dog 
warden services, littering & fly tipping regulation, domestic and commercial waste (storage & transportation 

Page 40



 

 

                                                                                                                                                   
issues), highways enforcement (abandoned vehicles, nuisance vehicles, a-boards on pavements, mud on roads 
& placards on street furniture), graffiti enforcement and overgrown vegetation controls. 
 
iv Area Committees: There are 10 Area Committees, each covering a different part of the city. Every Councillor is 
on the Area Committee which covers their ward. 
v The 6 successful in the Green Flag Award are Roundhay Park, Temple Newsam, Golden Acre Park, Chevin 
Forest Park, Kirkstall Abbey, Pudsey Park. 
 
vi Reynolds B. Alcohol Admissions Data Analysis. 2010. NHS Leeds 
vii
 Strands that have emerged from consultation so far are: Implementing the Living Wage; Addressing uptake of Free School 

Meals/ aspects of nutritional poverty (i.e. including obesity/ malnutrition); Debt and financial inclusion – making the most of 
money, accessing it smartly; Family-care/ kinship care including grandparent carers; Other suggestions also include: 
Destitution where there is no recourse to public funds; Poverty in care leavers.   

viii Responsible Authorities – Leeds City Council, Leeds City Council Executive Member, NHS Airedale, Bradford 
and Leeds, West Yorkshire Police, West Yorkshire Police Authority, West Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service, 
West Yorkshire Probation Trust. 

ix Co-operating Bodies – Leeds Children’s Trust Board, Leeds Safeguarding Children Board, Youth Offending 
Service, Arms Length Management Organisations (ALMOs), HM Prison Leeds. 

x Police Community Support Officers (PCSOs) are full members of the police service but some posts have been 
joint funded by the West Yorkshire Police Authority and Leeds City Council.  West Yorkshire has the largest 
number of PCSOs in England and Wales outside of the Metropolitan Police. 

 

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Safer and Stronger Communities Scrutiny Board 

Date: 11th March 2013 

Subject: Work Schedule 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. A draft work schedule is attached as appendix 1.  The work schedule has been 
provisionally completed pending on going discussions with the Board.  The work 
schedule will be subject to change throughout the municipal year. 

 
2. Also attached as appendix 2 are the minutes of Executive Board on 15th February 

2013. 
 
Recommendations 
 
3.    Members are asked to: 
 

a) Consider the draft work schedule and make amendments as appropriate.  
b) Note the Executive Board minutes 

 

Background papers1 

4. None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

 Report author:  Angela Brogden 

Tel:  2474553 

Agenda Item 10

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Work Schedule for 2012/2013 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

  Schedule of meetings/visits during 201213 

Area of review June July August 
 

Grounds Maintenance Contract 
 

  Overview of progress 
WG 1/8/12 @ 10.30 am 
 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

Briefings 
 
 

Equality Improvement Priorities 
SB 18/06/12 @ 10 am 

Parks and Countryside – overview of the 
service 
SB 30/07/12 @ 10 am 
 

 

Crime and Disorder Committee 
work. 
 

Crime and Disorder Scrutiny in Leeds 
SB 18/06/12 @ 10 am 
 
 

Development of the Leeds Community 
Safety Business Plan 
WG session 1 – 17/7/12 @ 11 am 

Development of the Leeds 
Community Safety Business Plan 
WG session 2 – 14/8/12 @ 10 am 

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
  

   

Recommendation Tracking 
 
 

 Fuel Poverty Inquiry – Formal Response 
SB 30/07/12 @ 10 am 
 
Phase 2 Dog Control Orders 
SB 30/07/12 @ 10 am 

 

Performance Monitoring 
 

Quarter 4 performance report 
SB 18/06/12 @ 10 am 
 

  

 
 

P
age 45



Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Work Schedule for 2012/2013 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2012/13 

Area of review September October November 
 

Strengthening the Council’s 
relationship with local Parish 
and Town Councils. 

 Agreeing terms of reference for the 
review. 
SB 22/10/12 @ 10 am 
 

Session 1 of the review 
26/11/12 @ 10.30 am 

Grounds Maintenance Contract 
 

Reporting on progress (summary of working 
group meeting) 
SB 10/9/12 @ 10  am 
 

Identifying areas for improvement 
WG 02/10/12 @ 11 am 
 
Reporting on progress (summary of 
working group meeting) 
SB 22/10/12 @ 10 am  
 

Considering the Board’s draft final 
report 
SB 12/11/12 @ 10 am 

Waste Management/ Recycling  Update on progress and determining areas 
for further review 
SB 10/09/12 @ 10 am 
 

Scoping terms of reference for the 
review. 
WG 15/10/12 @ 2 pm 

Agreeing terms of reference for the 
review. 
WG 12/11/12 @ 10 am 

West Yorkshire Fire & Rescue 
Authority - Proposals for 
Changes to Emergency Cover 
in West Yorkshire 

 Consideration of the proposals set out 
within the WYFRS consultation 
document. 
SB 22/10/12 @ 10 am 

Agreeing the Board’s submission to 
the consultation process. 
SB 12/11/12 @ 10 am 

Briefings 
 

  Provision of Bereavement Services 
SB 12/11/12 @ 10 am 
 
Provision of Allotments in Leeds 
SB 22/10/12 @ 10 am 

Crime and Disorder Committee 
work. 
 

Development of the Leeds Community 
Safety Plan – comments from Scrutiny 
SB 10/09/12 @ 10 am 

  

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 

   

Recommendation Tracking 
 

 
 

 Fuel Poverty Inquiry 
SB 12/11/12 @ 10 am 

Performance Monitoring 
 

Quarter 1 performance report 
SB 10/09/12 @ 10 am 

  

P
age 46



Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Work Schedule for 2012/2013 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2012/13 

Area of review December January February 

Strengthening the Council’s 
relationship with local Parish 
and Town Councils. 
 

Session 2 of the review 
WG 12/12/12 @ 9.45 am 
 
 
 

Session 3 of the review  
WG 10/01/13 @ 11.15 am 
 

Session 4 of the review 
WG 21/01/13 @ 10 am 
 

Session 5 – Annual Parish and Town 
Council Seminar 31/01/13 @ 6.30 pm 

Session 6 of the review 
WG 12/02/13 @ 10 am 
 
 

Waste Management/ Recycling  Session 1 of the review 
WG 3/12/12 @ 10 am 
 
Session 2 of the review 
WG 13/12/12 @ 2 pm 

 

Session 3 of the review 
WG 23/01/13 @ 11.30 am 
 

 

Co-ordination of services 
between Parks and Countryside 
and Environmental Services 

Consideration of the potential opportunities 
and barriers for improving the co-ordination 
of services - SB 10/12/12 @ 10 am 

  

Community First Funding 
Initiative 

 Overview of community first funding in 
Leeds.  WG 21/01/13 @ 10.30 am 

 

Briefings Financial Health Monitoring/Initial 2013/14 
budget proposals 
SB 10/12/12 @ 10 am 

Initial 2013/14 budget proposals 
WG 08/01/13 @ 12.30 pm 
SB 14/01/13 @ 10 am 
 

Request for Scrutiny – SB 14/01/13 

 

Crime and Disorder Committee 
work. 
 

Safer Leeds Community Safety Business 
Plan – Update 
SB 10/12/12 @ 10 am 

 Integration of the domestic noise 
nuisance service in the Leeds  ASB 
Team - SB 11/02/13 @ 10 am  
 
Draft Anti-Social Behaviour Bill 
SB 11/02/13 @ 10 am 

Recommendation Tracking  
 

Phase 2 Dog Control Orders 
SB 14/01/13 @ 10 am 
 
New Grounds Maintenance Contract 
SB 14/01/13 @ 10 am 

 

Performance Monitoring Quarter 2 performance - SB 10/12/12   

P
age 47



Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Work Schedule for 2012/2013 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 
 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2012/13 

Area of review March April May 

Strengthening the Council’s 
relationship with local Parish 
and Town Councils. 
 

 Agree the Board’s final report 
SB 15/04/13 @ 10 am 

 

Waste Management/ Recycling  
 

Session 4 of the review 
WG 04/03/13 @ 10 am 
 

Review update 
SB 15/04/13 @ 10 am 

 

Community First Funding 
Initiative 

Overview of community first funding in 
Leeds – summary note of the Board 
SB 11/03/13 @ 10 am 
 

  

Assessment of the Safer and 
Stronger Communities Board 

To undertake an annual assessment of the 
Partnership Board 
SB 11/03/13 @ 10 am 

  

Briefings 
 

   

Crime and Disorder Committee 
work. 
 

Draft West Yorkshire Police and Crime Plan 
WG 04/03/13 @ 1.30 pm 

Meeting the West Yorkshire Police and 
Crime Commissioner 
SB 15/04/13 @ 10 am (TBC) 
 

 

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

 Draft Safer Leeds Crime and Disorder 
Strategy 
SB 15/04/13 @ 10 am 
 

 

Recommendation Tracking  
 

  

Performance Monitoring 
 
 

Quarter 3 performance report 
SB 11/03/13 @ 10 am 

  

 

P
age 48



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

����������	
��
�
�

���
�����������	������������
�

���������
�

�

	����
������ ��������	�����������

� �

	����
���!�"�� ���#������������
��
	��
$�%
��
	��&�%�
�	��'�(�)����(��
�����	��
#�*��������	��(�+���
	�

�
��

�
�

���� ����� ��!"#$�% &#!�'��#((&)*����+*,(&#!�#"� -���$�((�%!.��,)*&+��
���
/��
�0�,������	����
���	���)����'��
����
	�-�
��,���(
����#
��
�������
./0��
�����#���	����	��1�.�����	����	��#�������
�2	�
�����
	1�./	���	�1�
'��
����
	�������������
���������0��
������
�����������	���
��	��
�
	��������
	�
�������
��
)�	��������
���������	��������	���������0�����
	�
������

	���������������� ������	����)�
������	��
���
�������
��	�����
����
���	�������
������	��
���
��������
�����	��������������������
�������
�����
)���������	��������)

�����������
�
����
������
���0������	�
�����
	��
�
�����	���������
��
)�34�
�

.�1�#���	��0�-��
��������
����	��������5"�����)�����&�������	����������
	�
����
���6�����������
��	���	
���7
8��9-�����0������	����
���	���)����
������������8-.:1�
���$����
�����#�.�1�
������(
����%
���	��	��#���
�;9��
	�������

	������������
	���	���	�
�����
	��	���������
��)�������
�������
���������
�����
	��������������

���������	���	����	�������
��
�����	��8�2������
	������������������
������	��������	����	���	�	������
�
	��	��
��#���	��0�-�����0�����

�)�����������
������	��������	�
�����
��	�������	�
�����
	���������������
��	��������������������
	��)����
������
�
������
	���	����	���������
��8�
�

.�1�#���	��0����
��������
����	��������5(�����#��	�3�(�����#���
	3�
�
	���������/�������(��86�����������
��	���	
���7
8��99�����0������	�
���
���	���)����������������8-.�1��	��.:1�
���$����
�����#�.�1�
������
(
����%
���	��	��#����;9��
	�������

	���������������������������
	��
�� �����
�����
��
�����������

	�����	����
����	�������������
������
��
�/(��	���
���	���
	������
��	�����
���/(���
������	���	��������
��
����������
	8�,����
	��	��
������#���	��0�)

�������
���������������
������������������	��
���������
����	���
���
��
	�����
	�����)��	�����
�

	�����	��������)������)����������
��
���
����
����
��
	�����
	�����
��������	��
��������������8�2������� 	
)��������������������������
	��
�����	��
���
������	��������	�
�����	�
�����������������������	������������
��	��������	��	�	���
���
	����	�����������)��	�����	���	����)���������
�������)���������	������
������	������8��
	���������)�����������������)����
�
����
������	��������	������
�
����	��)������������������������������
���
	���
������	��������	������
����� 	
)�	����

������)����
�)�����	�
��������
���������
�����
���������
�����	�������
��	�����
���	������������

Page 49



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

)

�������������������������
������	��������	����������
�
���
�������������
�	���	�
�����
	��
	���	����	�����#���	��08�
�
2������������
�����
	��������������	�������������
����	����
����������������
�
������	��������	����	���	�	�������
	��	��
������#���	��0����/0�����


�)�����������
������	��������	������
��	�������	�
�����
	��
	���	����	�
����#���	��08�2	�������
	������#���	��0��
	���	���	�
�����
	���

���	�
�	�����
��6���	���
���	������	�	������	���
��	�����������8�
�

.�1�#���	��0�"��
��������
����	��������5(������(
	�
	��	��"����
	�<�����	��
<
���� �<

��	��&=2�&�
>���6�����������
��	���	
���7
8��?������0�����
�	����
���	���)����������������8-.�1�
���$����
�����#�.�1�
������(
����
%
���	��	��#����;9��
	�������

	������������
	���	���
�����������
��	��������	�
�����
	�
	������

	���6������
�����
���
�
����	�����
����
��	�	������	�
�����
	��	���
����������	�
�����
	��	�������
	��
�����
&���������"�������)�����������	�����
�� ����	�������	�
�����
	�
�
	����	���������
	�������������������	������
�����
)�	���
�������������
�
�����	�
�����
	8�
�
.�������������
�.�1��	��.�1���
��������������	
�����	��
��������
��� ��
���������� �?� ������ ����� ������ 
�� ���� �����	�� �� 	
����� �������	�� ����
�	��	��
	��
��
	�����������0�����������
����
������
�����	�������������	�
�	� ��	�� )���� '��
����
	� :� 
�� ,��� (
���� #
��
������� ./0��
�����
#���	����	��1� .�����	��� �	�� #������ �
� 2	�
�����
	1� ./	���	�1�
'��
����
	�� ������ ���
�� �������	�� ���� ���	� 
����	��� ��
�� ����
������	��$��
��	��"
����������� ����� �����
	��������
	�
���
�����������
)���
���	���	���

���	
������
	������������������
�����	�0�������	�18�

�
��1� /% ��� ��(��

����������������	��
������������������
��
)�	�������������
���
��	����)����
����������
��������	��34�
�

.�1� 5(�����#��	�3�(�����#���
	3��
	���������/�������(���.�/(186�,�������
���
�������	��
�����������������������
���
��	������������������
	�
	�����
��������
�����	������)��	�����������

	�����	���/(�)���
	�����	����
�
)	��������'�8�<
	8����!
������$
������
	��
	�@�=���
��������8�2��
)���������
���	
���
��������
����������
����
�����	��
����)����	�����
�
��������	���������8�<
)���������)��������������
������������"
����
��������)������
������)�������
������
���������	���	��	���
������
<����	������������������
��
��
	�����	�����
������������)�����	�����
��
����"
�����
��������	����������
�����
������ �	��������	������
���
�����
���
�����	�
�������������

	�����	���������������
	8�#��������
)������

���	
��)����
	��������	�0�������
���������	�8�.��	
���7
8��99�
������18�

�
.�1� 5(������(
	�
	��	��"����
	�<�����	��<
���� �<

��	��&=2�&�
>���68�,����

���
����������	��	��
�
�������������������
���
��	������������
���	���


���������
����	�����������
	��
���
��������������
�������
>������A
�����

���������������
	��������
	�
��/0��
�����"
���8�2��)����������	��������

Page 50



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

�
������������

���	
���������
	�������������
	��������	�0�������
����

�����	��
������"
�����
������
	��
���

���
���	�	����	��

���	�����	��8�.��	
���7
8��?��������1��

���� 
�+*%$% &#!�#"�
&(+*#(%)*����+,!&%$2�%!.�
 -�$��! �$�( (��
�

	����
��#������������������	�*�����$��	�����	��2	��������	���������
������
������	��������5(�����#��	�3�(�����#���
	3��
	���������/�������(��8�.�/(16���
��
�
������	�
�����	���	�����<����	��)������
	���������������������������������
�/(�����	��������

	���8�$
����	�
�����	����
�����
�������������������)���
����(������
�������

	�����	��/0��
�������������
�������
���	���	��
'���	�����
	��
��	������������	������
�8�2	����)�
��������
��������	�����	��
����
����
�����
���������	�
�������

	����
��#������������	
���
	����
����
)�����
��������
���
	�
	���������
����	������	
���������������	������
��	�������
	8��
.��	
���7
8��99�������18�
�
�

	����
���
�����	�����������	�*�����$��	�����	��2	��������	���������
������
������	��������5"�����7����&�
������6���
���
������
����
	����������
��
%
���	
������'
��	�<

��&�������$��

���)�����)�������������������
��
�
��������������)����	������
�����������
��8�.��	
���7
8��?:�������18�
�
�

	����
��%
��
	�����������	�*�����$��	�����	��2	��������	���������
�����������
�	��������5'���
	����
����
����
	��
��

	����B�(������	�����������%����	���6�
=�������
	��������	��%�
)�+

��*)	�=

���	�(������	�������
�����
�����
�

	����
������#��
���	���
���6���
���
������	�
�����	��)��������(������	��
���������%����	���6�=�������
	�.��	
���7
8��9��������18�
�
#��
���������������
	�
���	�������)��������������������
�	���	����������	�8�
.��	
���7
8��9��������18�
�

���� 3&!, �(��
���
/��
�0�,����������	
����
�����������	�������
	�����;���!�	
���������
�������
����������
���������
��8�
�

���/
�3������
�������
�
3��
�

��4� 5�( ��%$6���! $��
� &#!(����$%&(%*��
,���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
����������	�������
�
���
��
���������&�� ���	�����	������
	��0��
������

��
���
�������
	�
�����
	�

	����� �	�)����
������	�������
���	����������	������������
���)����������
�
��������
�������
�
���
�������
����	���	�7
�����������8�
�
=
��
)�	�������
	�
�����
	�
	����� �	��
��������	�
���
	�������������������	�
���)	�
�����
���	���	������
��
)�	��:�
���
	�����	�����	��������	���������
������
�
�
���
�����������&�� ���	���34��

•� *���
	� �� B� '���	��
	� 
�� ���� ����� &�� � ��	���� �
����	�� �	� ����
�	������8�

•� *���
	���B�&����������
����
	�
�����������&�� ���	�����	����4

��	�	��
�����������	���8�

Page 51



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

•� *���
	���B����
����
	�
�����������&�� ���	�����	��	�)����������
�
����
	�������
��#���
�����	��
������0����	��
����8�

•� *���
	�-�B����
����
	�
�����������&�� ���	�����	������	���
�
�����	�������������������)����8�

•� *���
	�:�4����
����
	�
�����������&�� ���	�����	������	�������
)�����������������)�����)�������
�����
��
	������������������
����

	������0����	������8�

,���/0��
�������������
�������
���	���	������/�
	
�������������������
���	�����	��	
�����
���������	����
	��)������������	������
	���������
���	��

	����

 ��
��	�
������������
���
	��)

�����������)�����������	�
�����
������
��	���8�,���"
������ 	
)���������������)������
���
	������������
	����
������
�������)�����A
�������	�
������
��	�
�������������
�������
�������
���
	�)���
��
�������8���

���
/��
�0��
.�1� ,���������
	��	���
�������
�����������
������	
���8�
�
.�1� ,��������
�����������	��
��
���������
��
�����������
��
���
	�����	��:��

��� 

���	��� ��
��� �	�� ��� ��������� )����	� ���� �
�������� ���
���� �	�
�
	�
�����
	� )���� �
��	����� 
������ )���� �� ���
��� ���	�� �
�������� �
�
/0��
�����"
�����	�#����������)���������������
�
������	���
���8�

�
.�1�� ,����������
�
�����
�����
���
�������
�����������&�� �����������������������

�
��������������
���������
���
	��:�
��������

���	�����
����	�����
���������)����	������
�����������
�������	
���8�

�
.�1�� ,��������������
��������������

	��������)��	���	���
���������������

/����
�����������&�� ���	�����	������������
������C
��	�/��D������22�
=������2	�,�
�����������
��
)�������0����	����	�����	���	�������
�

	������������������)����	�#���	��0����
������
�����������
��8�

�
�
�/���
���/������
�

��7� �$%!("#$�&!8�
%2��$#9&(&#!�"#$���#�*��:& -�3�! %*���%* -����.(��
=
�������
���	
���7
8��@��������=���
��������������������
��
��#�
���$
�����
$���������
�������������
�����
����	���	�
�����
	�
	�����

��
���
������
�0��	������
	�
�����
	��0�������
	����� �	��	���������
���������	��
�����
	�
��
�������)������������	���A
�������������"
���8�2	�������
	���������
���
��������
���	����
	���
��������
�
������	����<������'��
�����$��������
��
(������	�����
��	���������
����
�
������������	�����������������8�=�	����������
���
�����
�������	�
�����
	�
	������
�
����
������
	�	��
�������
�
	�����
����
����	�������������������8�
�
,���/0��
�������������
��#�
���$
�������������	 ���������	����<������
#����
���"
�����
���������
�����)
� �)������������
	����� �	�
	���������
���

Page 52



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

)��������������)���
���������
	��	��
���������
����	��������
��������)�����
������
�
�����)����	�����������	����)	�
�8��
�
���
/��
�0��
.�1� ,���������
	��	���
�������
�����������
����	������������0��	������	��

)������	��	���
	�
�����
	�
	����� �	�����	
���8�
�
.�1� ,���������������	����
	�
��������
�
������	����<������'��
�����

$��������
�������������������	������
�����������
�������������8�
�
.�1� ,����������
�
������	���������
��������������������������������
��
)�3�

•�(
�����&�� ��
����
�������	������������
�E�

•�$�
� ��<�����
4�
������)��������	���
���	�����
	F�E�

•�,������������
���	����������������
��,���G�����
�����
�,
	������'
���
�	��,���G�����������������
���
���
���A
�����	����
��#$�8�
�
	��������
	�
��
���
������
�
���
	�
�����������������������
��
	��
����
����	����
�$�
� ��<������

����������	�
	���������������
�
	���
����
	��������	��8�

�
.�1� ,���������������	����
	�
��������
�
�����������������
�������)������

�
����
)���������	�)��
������
��#�������������

����
����������
����8�

�
���
��������
��
��
�����������
���
�

��;� �&!%!+&%*���%* -�3#!& #$&!8�����<���'�3#! -�;�$��#$ ��
,���������
��
��'��

������
�������������
��������	��

�������

	���6��

��
>��������	�	�������������
����
	��
������F���������	�	���
	����
������

��	�	���������8�

�

%���	�����
	�������	������	�	���������
����	��������������

	�����
���	����

��������������������	 �������
������
��������)�
������
	����
�����
)���������

�

	���6���
���	���
����
	��)�����)����	�
���������
>������
	������	��
��

H@������8�

���
/��
�0�,����������
>��������	�	������
����
	�
�������
��
�����������	�	��
�
	����
��������	�	�������������	
���8�
�

�4�� ��9�!,��	,.8� �����<���1�%!.��%�& %*��$#8$%�����
.#1� (�����������

	����'���	
��"
������	���

	����,�0�����F���-�

=
�������
���	
���7
8���@��������������������������������
��
��
'��

������
�������������
���
	�������
�
������
������������

	���6��
'���	
��"
������
������F���-��
	�����(����������	��
�������

	����
,�0��
������������	�����F���-��	��
	��

	����<

�����	����
�����������
����
���)������������	�����������	������
	��0��
�������

	���6���	������
�
�������
�
���������������/0��
�����"
�����	����������������	��
����(
����%
���	��	��=�	�	���$�������	�8��

�

Page 53



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

��������)���
����������
�
�����
�����D������(����������	��
������
�

	����,�0��
������F�-���
��������������	�����������������������F���
�����8�
�
#���A
����)������������������

	�����	�
���������������
����
	�
��
���

����)����A
��������������
�������
��������
��
	���������

��

��
��������8���
�
2	��
	��
��
	������������������������������������	�����	���
��������
������	��������������

	�����
	��	
����
�������	��������������������4
�������������	����
	��)������������	�������
�%
���	��	���	���������

������(
����%
���	��	��=�	�	���$�������	��)������������	����
������
�
�(����8�

�
���
/��
�0��
.�1� ,�����

	����������
���	�����
�����
�������'���	
��"
�����

�
������F�-��
�����	��H:?��;�:������������������	���0����	���
)����	������
�����������
����	�����
���	��	����������)����	
�
�	��������	�����(����6������	��
�������

	����,�0��
������F�-8�

�
.�1� ,���� �

	���� ��� ���
���	���� �
� ����
��� ���	��� �
�����	��

H�������� �
� ��� ���
������ �
� &��������� ��� ��������� )����	�
����������@89�
�������
�����������
��8�
�

.�1� ,�����	���������
������<

��	��'���	
��#��

	����

	�������
���
���	�����
3�4�

.�1�����
��������
���������	�����������	���	����������
���
��
:8;IE�

�
.��1�� �	�������������������
�����������	����
�H@89?�����)�� �

.������
	�:����	��)�� �1E�
�
.���1���	������������������������	���	��)������	���.:8;I18��

�
.�1� ,����������������������������	��
���������������
����
����
��
	����

�������������������	��
	���	�����
������F�-8��
�

."1� ��������&�
�������J����������4���@�
,���������
��
��'��

������
�������������
��������	��

������
�������
��������&�
��������
������4���@�)������	��
������������
���
�������
���

������
�����������
�8�

�
���
/��
�0�
.�1� ,���������
��
)�	��������
���	���
��

	���34�

.�1� ,����������������&�
���������������������
������
��������
���
�����������
���E�

.��1� ,��������/0��
�����"
��������
��
�������
�����
����	�
��������	���	����
�������������&�
���������	��
��	��

Page 54



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

���	��������
���	���
����������������
��������	�
���
���	���)����=�	�	�����&�
���
���'
���E��	��

.���1� ,����������
�
������	��
��'���	
��&�
����
	�.�'&1�
�
��������
������F���-���������

��)����	������������8@�
��
�����
�����������
����	������0����	����	�#���	��0�/�����
����
���8�

.�1� ,��������
�����������	��
����������
����	���	����
������������
��
)	��	�#���	��0����
������
�����������
�������	������
����
��
�	�
������
���	������������������������
��
����	����
���	���)����
�����'&��
����8�
�

.�1� ,��������������
��
��'��

���������
��
�������
���	�����
�
	��
���	���
	��
�����������
�������	���
������	����	�
�����
�
��	�
��������������
�������������
������8�
�

.�1� ,����
�����	�����	��$������������F���-�
,���������
��
��'��

������
�������������
��������	��

������,����
���
��	�����	��$���������
������F���-��	�����������������
�������
�
��
)�	���������
	����������
��	����������)
� 8�2	�������
	���������
���
���
���
�������������)�
������������	��
������
	���	�����F����8��

�
���
/��
�0�
.�1� ,���� ����
���� ��� ����	� �
� ���� �	������ �����
��� ��������� �
��

����F���-���������

��)����	�$����
	��8��
�������
�����������
����
�	�� ����� ���� �����)�
�� ��������F�������������	��
������
	������
���� 

��)����	�$����
	�� �8�� �	���8��
�� ���� �
�������� ���
���� ���
	
���8�

�
.�1� ,�����

	����������
���	�����
����������
��
)�	����������
��

����F��������F�-�����-F�:��	�����:F�@��������������)����	�
$����
	��8-�
�������
�����������
��8��
�

.�1� ,�����

	����������
���	�����
��������������
�����	�����	��
�	�����
����
������F��������F�-�����-F�:��	�����:F�@�����
���������)����	�$����
	��8:�
�������
�����������
��8�

�
.�1� ,�����

	����������
���	�����
����������	������	����������
��

����F��������F�-�����-F�:��	�����:F�@��������������)����	�
$����
	��8@�
�������
�����������
��8�

.,���������������������
��	���	
���7
�8��9��.#1.�14�9�.#1.�1.���1��
�9�."1.�1.�14�9�."1.�1.���1��	���9�.�1.�14�9�.�1.�1����	����������
����������
��

	�����)����	
������������
�������2	1�

�
.J	����������
����
	��
���

	����&�
���
���'
����@8:���

	����
���#�
��������	��%
��
	���A
���������
�������
����������������������������
������	�����
���
��	��
	�����������
	������������
�)����	���	
���7
8�
�9�.#11�

Page 55



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

�
�

�4�� �������!(,(�'�/��.(���-��	&8��&+ ,$���
,���#������	��������/0��
�����.�
��
����#�������	��&���
���	��1�
�
�������������
�����
����	�����
������
����������4)�����������	�
�����
�����
����������	���
���
���������
���������	����
���������
�����	��������	��
��
�
�
������������������	����
�
������
���	������8�
�
���
/��
�0��
.�1� ,�����������
���������	����
���������	�
�����	
���8�

�
.�1� ,��������K(����3�"���&���
��K��
�
��	��������
���	�����
����

����������������$��
��	��"
������	��������
�������)��������A
�����
��
������
��
	������)����������������������	��
���������������������8�

�
.�1� ,�������������
���	����������
�
����
���������������������	������

����������
�#�����
����������
���������
	��������
	8�
�
�����
�3����
�

�4�� ��(�#!(�� #�
��, % &#!� #��#,!+&*�'�/��.(�%!.�
&( $&+ �=%$.�!�$(�
��.�$% &#!�$�8%$.&!8�=$#:��#,$�
:!��##.�&!�/��.(�%!.� -��+#( (� #� -��
�#,!+&*�#"� -���**# ��! �3#.�*��
,���������
��
��/	���
	��	���	��7�����

��

����
�������������
���
����
	��	���
��������
����
	������	�����
��

	����
	������-���7
������������
�������(������	�����������%����	����=�������
	��	���������
����
)�	���

��

)	��

���	�(������	�������
�����
������

	����
������#��
���	���
���8�
�
��������)���
��������
	�
�	������
�
��)�����)����� �	��������)��������
=�������
	����������������������	��)������0�������
�����
���	����
���
���

��

��(������	���� 	
)������������
����������������������
���	��
�����	�	���	���	�����������
������5=����(����6�����
�
	��
�������������������
�	��������	��6���������
�����	�����8�
�
���
/��
�0�,���������
	��	���
�������
�����������
����	�����
	����
�����
���
����
	���
������(�����#	�����������%����	���6�=�������
	����	
���8�
�
.�

	����
��#������������������	�*�����$��	�����	��2	��������	�������
	��
������
�������
���
������
����
	����&������	��
����������������<
����
��
����$
�����1�
�

�4�� �,( %&!%)*���#��,!& &�(��!9�( ��! ��$#8$%����'��$#((�=$��!�%!.�
��9&**�(��
,���������
��
��/	���
	��	���	��7�����

��

����
�������������
���
��
����	����������
	�������
�
������
������
��������
����������	�����
�������	���)
� ���
��
�����	���	���
	��	��������
����	����	�����
	�����

��

���
����
���%���	��	������7�������8�
�
������������������������	�����
���	������	��)����	�������
���%���	��	������
7��������	�����

��

����	��)���
���������
�������������������������
�
�����
)����	������
�����������
���)

�������8��2	�������
	�������������������������

Page 56



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

	�����
���
����	������	���	�����������
����
	����� �	��	����
������	������	��
�
���������		�����	�
������
��	�
���������������
���	������
����	���)����
��0��������	�����
��
����	����8��
�
#���A
����)�����������������/�
	
����2	����������&�
�������)��������
�
����������������	�
������
��	�
�������������
��
	���������

��

�����������
)������

����
��	���������	�������
�������

�������
	����������������
������
&�
��������	������
�
��8���
�
���
/��
�0��
.�1� ,���������
	��	���
�������
�����������
������	
���8�

�
.�1�� ,����������
��������	����
>������
�
������
������$
����	�����

�
��
	������2	������	��&�
��������
��������
���%���	��	������
7��������7�����

��

������������8�

�
.�1�� ,���������	������	��
��H:�����������
������/�
	
����2	����������

��������&�
��������
���������������
��������
>�����

���	����	�����
�
�����������
������������8�

�
.�1� ,����������	�����	��
��������
���������������������
�����������
��


��/	���
	��	���	��7�����

��

����)�����
��������������
	�������>
��
��
>��������	������������������"
�����	��
���

���8�

�

���/
�3������
�������
�
3��
�

�41� 	$&.8�:% �$��*%+��5&!.�3& &8% &#!�3�%(,$�(��
,���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
�����
����	���	�
������
	�
�����
���	���
����
	��������	������
���
	��)��������
)	����
��"�����)�����
&������	��������	��
	��������
������
��������������

	��
��)�	���
		��������	��

	����������������
����	���
��������
	�����
�����	�����������������
	���
������
�����
���	��
������������
	�������8�2	�������
	���������
����	�
�����
������
�	����������
����)�����)�������	���� �	��	���
��	������
�
�����������
	�
��
�
�����)����	���������)����
�����
���)�	�����
����)���������
���� �	��
�
��
����
�������
���	����
�
������	�������
��	�������	�	��������������
	���
��
�
��
�	�������
���
	8�=�	�������������
�����
�������	�
������
	�����
	�
�	��
2	A
�����	�
�����������
�����$��	��8�
�
=
��
)�	���
	��������
	�
��#���	��0�-��
������
�����������
���������	��������
�0�����
	����#�������
�2	�
�����
	�&�
���
���'
�����8-.:1��)�����)���
�
	���������	�����������������
	��
��
	�
�����������	������)���
�
���
/��
�0��
.�1� ,���������
	��	���
�������
�����������
����	�������
��������� ��

	��

�	�
�����
	���	��������������
	��
�
��
	��
	�������

	���	��)
� ��	�

��
�������
)��������
������	������
�
��
	�����	
���8�

.�1�� ,���������
	��	
��������
���	��
��)
� ��
)������	���������	��
�������������
�
��
	��
�����)�	�����
������	�
����8�

�

Page 57



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

.�1� ,�����	����	�������
��
����������	��
�������
�
��������������
�������

����)���
	�������(�	���)����#
��
������
�$��	�����	������	��
������

�
��
��H�-:������
���
	��	
���)�	�������	����������
��
��������)���


�������������	���	��	����	�������	�)
� ��	�
������
��	����������������

�����	��
������
�������
������������
�
��
	8��

�
.�1� ,�������
���������
��������

������� ��
�/0��
�����"
�����
��
�����������

��������
�����������	�
���������������	�������
���
���������	��	������8�

�
�4�� �$#�#(�.��� �!(&#!� #� -���#,$(�#"���.�( $&%!&(% &#!�#"� -��/��.(��& 2�

��! $���� %&*��#$���
,���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
����	�������
	��
��������	������

���0��	��	�������

���
�����������	�����
	�)����	������������	���6��
���������	������
��8�
�
,���"
������ 	
)�������������
����������
�������
���������(������)��	�
�
�������)����
������������	�������	���	��
		����
	�)�������������)���	
���������
�����	�������
	���	�����������������������������	���������
��������
�
���������
	
)����	����������8�
�
���
/��
�0��
.�1� ,�����
��
����
���������	������
���0��	��	�������

���
��

���������	�����
	��	������������	�������������8�
�

.�1� ,����������������������������
�
�����0��	��
	��	����������	������

���
��
�� �����
���	��)�	�
)�
����3���B��@3��� �
���3���
	������3��������	�
�������)�� ������
�>�����
�����
�
����
	�
�����
	��
������������������8�

�
.�1�� ,���������
�������
���������
�����"
�����
��
)�	�������
	��
��
	�
������

����
�
����
	�
�����
	�����
���	�
������
��
	�������	����	�����
�
�����
��

�����
�)���8�

�
�4�� �&8-�����.��%&*��-%(����>���?��!!#,!+���! ���7�@%!,%$2�������

,���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
���������	��
	�����
��
�
������		

	�����������%
���	��	���	���������
��&�������
������<����
$�����'����.<$�1���
>�����
	���	���)����	��������
���	��&������	��������
5<����$�����'���3�2	�����	���	�"�����	L��=
�
���&�����,)
�4�,����

����
�
(��������	���������	�����
	�68�
�
��������)���
���������	������	���	�����������	������
��
����	���������
���	��
��	���������������<$���	���������)

������	���
���������
	8�<
)���������)���
�����������������
��������	�����
����
����
��
	������)���������������������
��������	�����������
���������	���	�������
�������	����	���������
��<$�6����	���
�

��8��
�
���������������������������������
	��	�������
������ �	��
��	�
������������
)�����	��

���)��������
��������������������
��
��
	���8�
�

Page 58



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

2	��
	��
��
	�����)�����A
������������	�
������
�����������	���
��	������������
�	����	������
	������	��������<$��������������
�������)���������)��
�
����������	�����������������
���
��
	�����
	����)��	�<$���	���������������
�
��
	�����8�
�
���
/��
�0��
.�1� ,��������%
���	��	�6���		

	����	����
��&�����,)
�
��������
�
����

����������������	��)
� ����)���
���8�
�
.�1� ,���������
	��	��
�������
�����������
����	������%
���	��	�6����
�
�����

�
���� �	��������
>�����
�)���������
���������	������
���	��&���������

	
���8�

�
.�1� ,�������
���������
���������������������
�
���/0��
�����"
�����
	���	�	��

�����

	���6���	��	��
	���
������
	����
	�������%
���	��	�6�������������
��

�
������
	�
�����
	���� 	
)	8�

�
.�1� ,�����������
���	���
���������	������	���	��������	��
����	������
��
������

(�����'����$����
	������ 	
)���������
�������)���������������������������

	��)
� �)�����������	������
��� �	������������������
��<$�8�

�
�44� /��.(��$�!%��/�8%*��+ &#!��3#! ��**&�$��( % �(�/ .��

,���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
����
�������	���������	�
��	��	���
������>
�����	����	�����
)	��������'�����<
	

���������!
������
$
������
	��.���!
������$
������
	�1�
	�@���=���
�����������
	���	�	������
�)
�����
	����

��������/(�����	��������

	����������	���
������
�������
	�
�������������

	�����	����9��	�����?��
�����������
���	��
������(��������	�8��
2	�������
	���������
������
�

���	���������
�
��������
	��
�����
��
����	�
�����
�
����
�����
�����	�
�������������

	�����	��
������
��������	��	�������������
��

��������/(�����	���(�����������

	���8�
�
�
	��	�<
����
����=�((&��
�����
����)����	�����	��	����	�
������
���
�����
����"
����)�������������
������
������������	���������
���	��>
�����	������
�����
���	���������	������	�����������

	�����	�
������
��������
	���������8�
�
*	��������
�������

	���������"
�����	������������/0��
������������
	����
���
����������������
	��	��������
����
�����
����
���)�
��������	���A
������
������
�����	���
	��������
�������

	�������

��

����������8���������������������
������
�����
	�����		����	�)���������������
	�
�����������������	��
������������������	����������
����
��(����8�2	�����	������
����
���
���

���������	�
����������"
��������	
��
	������	 ���
���)�
�)��������������
����
��������

	������
�����
���������������
����	�����
����)�
�������	����������8�
�
=
��
)�	���
	��������
	�
��#���	��0����
������
�����������
���������	��������
�0�����
	����#�������
�2	�
�����
	�&�
���
���'
�����8-.�1��	��.:1��)�����
)����
	���������	�����������������
	��
��
	�
�����������	������)���
�

Page 59



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

���
/��
�0�
.�1� ,���������
	��	���
�������
�����������
������	
���8�

�
.�1�� ,��������������
��
��'��

�������	��
	�
�����
	�)�������������$
�����
������

�	���
������	���
��
�������
��� ����������
�����������
�����
��	�
��������
����������

	������0������������
�������
�������	��
������
����
����	��	���������������

��������
	���������/�������(�������	������������
�

	���8�

�
.,���������������������
�)����	��������	
���)����	
������������
�������2	���
���
�
�����������������������
�)�������������������
���
���
���������	����������	��

���	�����������
	��
���
����	������
�����������	����

����	�����������
�
��������
���������/(�����	������

	����)

���	�����
�����
	��)���

��
�����1�
�
���=�	
���


����/�����=���
�����
������������
�

�47� �-���#��,!& 2��!"$%( $,+ ,$��/�92�'��$�*&�&!%$2�
$%" ��-%$8&!8�
�+-�.,*���
=
�������
���	
���7
8��:@���-����������������������������
��
�������
�����
���	���
�������������
������
���	��	�������������
���������	�����
�
��
	����2	������
��
���(����.�2(1�&������	����������������	��$����
�����
��
�����
��
����
���
������
	�
�����
	8�2	�������
	���������
���

���	����
)��
���
�������������	��������	�����	��
��	��������	���
���
��
���	�������	����	��
������A
�����	���
�������2(�'��
����
	�8�
�
#�������
����A
����
	��	���	�)��������
	��
����������
��������������)����
����
	�����
���	
�����
������������	A
�����8��
�
�������������
��
�
����	������
��
����
	��	���������������������������
����	����
���	�������	���������
�
	�������
����
	�
�����

�����	������	����
�
��	�
��������������)����
������	�����

�������
�������
����������8���
�
,���������/0��
����������������������	��������
���
��&�������	��,
)	��

	�����
�	������2(���
�������	���
��������������
���
���	�����
	��)�����	���������
�������������
��
��
	�����
��	�������
	�
�����
	��0������8���
�
���
/��
�0�
.�1� ,���������2(��������	�����&������	����������������	��$����
�����	��
��	��

����������	��D
	���

	�����������������8�

�
.�1� ,����������
���
�����������	���������	�����
��������
�
��	���

�
��
���	�����������	��
�������2(����������������8�

�
.�1� ,��������
�����������	��
���
�����)����@�)�� ��
���
������
�����

�
	�
�����
	�
	�����&������	����������������	��$����
��8�

�
�

Page 60



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

�
�4;� �#,(&!8���9�!,���++#,! �	,(&!�((��*%!���.% ��������

,���������
��
������������
���	���	������������
��
��/	���
	��	���	��
7�����

��

����
����������>
�	�����
��������	��

���������	�����������
���
��������	����
������������������	�������	������
��	������<

��	��
'���	
��#��

	��"
��	����&��	8�
�
���
/��
�0��
.�1� ,����������
������������	���������	����������4��	�	��	��<'#�"
��	����

&��	����	
�����
�������)�����������
����������	��������
����	���	������
�
�
����

	����<

��	�������������
������8�
�

.�1� �,���������������������
������
��	������������
�����
�����
��������

��	��

�	�(������������������3�

• (
�����
��
�����	�)��
���8�
�

• �
� �	���	�����	�������)������������'����������&�
��������
�
��������<'#��������
������
���	����������	�)��
���8�
�

• ����
����
��<'#���	���
�����������������
���	������
���
��
������������������
������
�����
��������

��	�8�
�

• "��	��	���
�����
��
�������������
����������� ��	�
�
��8�
�

• #�A
���	������������
���������	�
�����<'#8�
�

.�1�� ,����������	
����������
��	�������

����
�������������
�
������
����
�����	��

���
�
���������������������	���
�����	��)���������

����
�
�)�����
�����/0��
�����"
���8�

�
�7�� /&  *��/#!.#!�%!.�	��( #!��&**�%!.��#*)�+6��#,(&!8������$#A�+ ��

=
�������
���	
���7
8�-����?���!
�������������������
��
��/	���
	��	���	��
7�����

��

����
�������������
�����
����	���	�
������
	������
���	��
�
����
	�
������(������(
	�
	��	��"����
	�<�����	��<
���� �&=2�<

��	��
��
>�����	���������	�������
	
�
���
����������������
�
����	�8�2	�������
	������
���
������
�����

����������
	������������

	����)����� �	���
����
���
�����
����
����	����	�������
>�����������	�����	���
���	����
	����������&=2�)
� �8�
�
2	������	��	���������
��������/0��
�������������
��7�����

��

����&��		�	��
�	��$
��
���$��������������������������
������
	�)������������	�������������
�

	������	����
�����	�	����	��������	���)����	�������
>������������
��
)�	��
��������
�������
	�������
	��	�!�	
������������������,����
���)���	
��
	����
)����	���
��������������	�	�����������	��
��������
�������
	��	��
������&=2�
��
>���8�,���/0��
���������������	����������
����
�����
������
���������	�
�����
�
�������)������
������)������������	������
	���������
����	��������!�	
����
������	����������������������)����
��������	�	�������
����

������������������
!
�������8�
�

Page 61



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

=
��
)�	���
	��������
	�
��#���	��0�"���
������
�����������
���������	��������
�0�����
	����#�������
�2	�
�����
	�&�
���
���'
�����8-.�1��)�����)���
�
	���������	�����������������
	��
��
	�
�����������	������)���
�
�
���
/��
�0��
.�1� ,���������

	���6���
	��	
����
������	���
����
��	��&=2��

��	��

�	������	���
������	�����

��

���
��(������(
	�
	��"����
	�<�����	��
<
���� �����
	������8�

�
.�1�� ,���������
���	���
����
	�
	���
�
����	��
��������
>�����	�������������

�	�������	��=�	�	�������
������	
������	�����������
�����������	��
��
�������
	������
��������������	����
	���
����������
�%
���	��	���	�
��������	���	�����
���	������	�)���A
�����	��8�

�
.�1�� ,���������������������	�����
	���
>��������������
	���)���
��

���		����	�����"����
	�<�����<
���� ��	��(������(
	�
	����������	
����
�	���
��
����8�

�
.�1�� ,�������������������
	�����������������������
�����������
����	���������(������

(
	�
	��
��
	����<
�����������
��
	���������
����
	�
������
7�����

��

��<

��	��*�������	������
����
	�
��	�)��
��
	����
��	��������������8�

�
.�1�� ,�������
���������
��������	��

�������
	���������	�	������
����
	��	����

����������
��������
����	�	�������
���������
������
�/0��
�����"
����
����������������
��
��
	���8�

�
�
�/���
���/������
�

�7�� 
*.�$���#�*�B(��#,(&!8�%!.��%$���
,���������
��
��#�
���$
�����$�������������������
��
������������
���	���	��
����������
��
��/	���
	��	���	��7�����

��

����
����������>
�	�����
���
��� �	������
�����
�������������	����
	�
�����
������������4)��������
����
�
)������	������	���	������
��	��������	���
�����
��
����
	��
��
�����
��
���������������	�(����8�,������
������
�

���	������
4
���	�������
�������

�����������)������������	������
�������
�������������
������
�������
�����
���	���#�
���$
�����$���������	��/	���
	��	����	��7�����

��

��8�
�
���
/��
�0��
.�1� ,����������A
�����	����
����������������
��
����
	��
��
�������
�������

	
���8�
�

.�1� ,���� �
��
��� ��� ����	� �
� ���� ����
���� �
� �	������	�� 

���	��� )����	�
�����
	���8�4�8;?�
�������
�����������
���)������	��
����������������

���
)
� �	�� )���� �

��	�� ���
�����
	�� �	�� �	����	��	�� ��
�������� �����	��
�
�� �0���	��� �
	��	�� �
��
��� �	�� �
��� ������� �	������	�� �	� 	�)� �
����
�

��	�8�

�

Page 62



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

.�1� ,���� ���� ���	������ 
�� ���� �

	���� ����
��	�� 
�� ���� ������ .�
�>���� �
�
�
	�
�����
	�)�����	��������1�����������#���	��0�
�������
�����������
���
.�����
	���8:��8-��	���8-1��
���0������������
��
����
	������������)����
�� �
������ ����
���� ���	�� �

���� ��
�� /0��
����� "
���� �
�� �� ����� ���	�
���������
�������

�������������A
������
��
)�	����� ���	�8�

�
.�1�� ,����������������
�����������#���	��0����	��#���	��0���.�����
	��8:1�
��

�����
�����������
�������������.�
�>�����
��
	�
�����
	�)�����
	��������1��
�������
��
���
������
����
	�����
��	���� ����)��������
"
����	
��	�������
��	������
���	����	�����������������
��
��
�������
���������
��������
��������	��������A
�����	���
�����������/0��
�����
"
��������
���8�

�
�7�� 	�  �$�/&9�(�"#$� -����#�*��#"�/��.(�'���(&.�! &%*��%$��"#$�
*.�$���#�*���

=
�������
���	
���7
8�@9��9���$�������������������������
��
��#�
���$
�����
$���������
�������������
���
	�������
������������	���������
���������	��	��
����
���
	��)������������	�����
�������/0��
�����"
�����	�$���������
�����������	���
	�������������	�����������	��

���	�	����������
	��
�������
�
���
���������
������������	�
������
����������	�����
���
�
�����	�����
	��
��
�����
��
���8�
�
'���
	��	���
���������6���
	���	������
��	����)������
�������������������
��

	��������
������������
0������
�������������	�
������)�����
	�������
	����
�
���	����
����������������
	�
�����
	��0�������)

���������	�	��
���	��
�
������	����8�2	�������
	������"
����)�����
������)���������
��	����
��

	������������	����
�������
	�
�����
	��0��������	���
)������������	�
�����
�

	���6���
����������	����
����8�
�
���������������������������
���	���
���	�
��	�������������)�������0���
��
	
���
��������	������������
����
	��	�(�������	�
������
��	�
�����������
�����	����
����	����8�
�
���
/��
�0��
.�1� ,���������
	��	��
�������
�����������
������	
�����)����������
������

������
������	��������	��	������
���
	������
�����������/0��
�����
"
�����	�$��������������
	������
�
���
�������

	���6��������	����������
�
�������	�����
�	����8�
�

.�1� ,��������	��	
�������������������
	�
�����
	�)������
���������������������
�

 ���������������
������5=
�
���*���
	���
��(
	��,����'�����	������	��
����������
��*�����&�
���6������)��	�����������
�����������	��
������
�
���	����	��
���
���������
�
����
	�
�����
	�
	�������
�
����

���
	������

���	���)����	�����������:�
�������
�����������
�����
����
��������

���	����������)��8�.,����)�������
��� ���	�
����

	��������	������
��
������
	������	����	�������	����������	�����
�������
	�
�����
	�

	����� �	��	�����18�
�

.J	����������
����
	��
���

	����&�
���
���'
����@8:���

	����
��#��������
��A
���������
�������
�������������������	�����
���
��	��
	�����������
	��
����������
�)����	��������	
��1�

Page 63



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

�
�7�� 	�  �$�/&9�(�"#$� -����#�*��#"�/��.(�'�
%2���! $�(��"#$�
*.�$���#�*���

=
�������
���	
���7
8�@9��9���$�������������������������
��
��#�
���$
�����
$���������
�������������
���
	�������
������)������������	�������	�
��������	������
���
	������
�������/0��
�����"
�����	�$���������������	�
��������
���������������������
��
�������
���8�2	�������
	���������
������
�
�

��������"
���6������
�����
�
	����� �����
������
	�
�����
	��0�������
	�
������
�
����
���
	���
�������
�
���
����
���������	�����)�����	
�
���
���	����
	���������	��������������
������������������
�������
��
������8�
�
���
/��
�0��
.�1� ,���������
	��	���
�������
�����������
������	
����)����������
������

������
������	��������	��	������
���
	������
�����������/0��
�����
"
�����	�$��������������
�
���
�������

	���6��������	������
��
�����
��
�������	�����
�	����8�

�
.�1� ,��������	��	
�������������������
	�
�����
	�)������
���������������������

�

 ���������������
������5=
�
���*���
	���
��(
	��,����'�����	������	��
����������
��*�����&�
���6������)��	�����������
�����������	��
������
�
���	����	��
���
	�
�����
	�
	�������
�
����
���
	������

���	���
)����	�����������:�
�������
�����������
�����
������������

���	�����
�����)��8�.,����)�������
��� ���	�
����

	��������	��������
������
	��
����	����	�������	����������	�����
�������
	�
�����
	�
	����� �	��	�
����18�

�
.J	����������
����
	��
���

	����&�
���
���'
����@8:���

	����
��#��������
��A
���������
�������
�������������������	�����
���
��	��
	�����������
	��
����������
�)����	��������	
��1�
�
���/
���B�����������
�

�71� ��(�#!(�� #� -��
��, % &#!� #��#,!+&*�"$#��/��.(�� ,.�! (��!&#!(�
$�8%$.&!8� -���#,!+&*B(��,��#$ �"#$��,$$�! �%!.��, ,$��� ,.�! (�#"�
/��.(�&!����$�%(���.,+% &#!�����*#2��! �%!.����#:�$��! ��
,���������
��
���������	6��$���������
�������������
�������
	��	���
�����
���
����
	������	�����
��

	����
	��-���7
�������������������(�����
J	���������J	�
	��(�����,��	����$�
��	��6�J	�
	��	��(���������
�
����	�
$�
��	��6�J	�
	��	���������
�������

	���6���
��
����
���
���	���	���
�
���
��
��	���
��(������	����������������3�	���������
����
	������
���	���	��
���
)����	�8�
�
,���/0��
�������������
���������	6��$�����������������
����
�����)
� �
������
(�����$�
��	��6�J	�
	���	���������	���������
��������������
��	����	�����
�������
����
����
	������
���	���	�����
)����	�8�
�
��������������������
����������������������
����������
������	������	
�����
��
(����������'���
	���
��	�����
���������	��������� ��

	���)�
����������
���������
	���
��������<������/�
����
	��
�������
����
��	���������������8�
�

Page 64



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

���
/��
�0��
.�1� ,�����
��
����������	��
��	�
	�
�	������
�
�����)��	�
���������	��


	����������F�
���������
����	�����
������	���
��������������

�������
<������/�
����
	�#�����3�'�)����	��,��	��
���	��.</#',1�
���
��
������	�
������
��
	��
���	��������������������
��	���
	���
�
	��	�����	�����	���
�����	������
	����
�������
	�������
	
�����	��
�
������
	����
��
	���
��	����� ���
���������8�
�

.�1� ,�����
��
����������	��
������	���������
	�
���
��	�����	�)����		�����
��
����
��	������
�
��)����</���
��	����	�����������
���	��
��	�)�

��
��
	�������
����
��	����
��	�����)�������

����	���
����
�
��
	���������

����
�
	�����	�8�

�
.�1� ,����������	���
�������
���	����	���	�������������������	��������
�

�
��
�����
������
	��
����������
����
	����	
������
�������)��������
)
� ����	��
	����� �	��
������
�������	�������

�����
����	��������
������A
���������
	�8�

�
�7�� 	%(&+����.��$#8$%�����>�?���$�&((&#!� #��#!(,* �#!�%��,$ -�$��#,!.�

#"��+-##*��*%+�����%!(&#!(�"#$����1�%!.�>	?�
�(&8!�%!.��#( ����#$ �"#$��
3#$*�2���:*%!.(��$&�%$2��+-##*��
,���������
��
���������	6��$���������
�������������
���
	��)
������	���
������
"�����7����&�
������8�$��������������������
����

������������
	��
�

	����� ���
	�
�����
	�
	����
������������
�����

���0��	��
	���)������������
�
�

��������
�����
��	�
���0��	���
����	���������
����
�
������
��������
��
�
�����7�)��	���&�������$��

���
���
�������	�)��������
����	�������

���
�
�������������0����	���)
��
����	���������������

�8�
�
���
/��
�0��
.�1� ,���������
	�
�����
	��0���������������	�������
��
)�	����
�
��������

����
���3�

• �
��0��	��#�����
	�"�)�����&�������$��

����
�������������
��
�����
������
�-����
�����)�����	��	��������	������������
	�
	
�������
������
�@��)�������������
��$������������-E�
�

• �
��0��	��#�A
����&�������$��

����
�������������
������
�
������
�-����
�����)�����	��	��������	������������
	�	
�����
��
������
�@��)�������������
��$������������-E�
�

• �
��0��	��$��=��	��������
����&�������$��

���
�������
����
���������
���:-��
������
������
�����)�����	��	��������	�����
�������
	�	
�������
������
����)�������������
��$���������
���-E�
�

• �
��0��	��/����#�������&�������$��

����
�������������
����:�
�
������
�-����
�����)�����	��	��������	������������
	�	
�����
��
��-:��
�@��)�������������
��$������������-E�
�

Page 65



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

• �
��0��	��'
��	�<

��&�������$��

����
�������������
����:�
�
������
�-����
�����)�����	��	��������	������������
	�	
�����
��
��-:��
�@��)�������������
��$������������-E�
�

• �
��
)�������������	���
��<
����
���&�������$��

����
��:��
�
����
����
���8�

 

(�1� ,�����0��	���
���
��H;��;@�?�����
�����������������	
������@:�:�
7/����������
��
�������
��
	��������
>�����
��0��	���	�����
����
�
�����7�)��	���&�������$��

����������
���������	6��$��������"�����
7������
������8�

�
�7�� �!!,%*�� %!.%$.(����#$ �>�%$*2���%$(��#,!.% &#!�� %8����$&�%$2�%!.��

��+#!.%$2��+-##*(?��
,���������
��
���������	6��$���������
�������������
����
�������	������
���������	��
������	���������������$�������	�������	�������

����
������
)������������	�������	�/�����+�����=

	����
	�$������	�����������	��
���
	�������
����
	��	�(����8�2	�������
	���������
������
�

���	�����������
	�
�� �	���������

	�����
��
��������������
	������������
��
��
�����
	��
���������	���
�	���	�����	�����	��������8�
�
"��)���
���	��
�
���
	��
��������
��������/0��
�������������
���������	6��
$����������������������������
������� ����������
������	�	����������	������
����������	�������������	���������������������
������	���������8�,���
/0��
���������������������
����
�����
�������

	����
�����	�����������

��

��
(�����)�
������
	����
�����
)�������������������	����
)���������)���
����������������)
� �)

����
	��	
����������(�����/�
����
	�������	����
�
�	�
��������������
�������
	��	
��8�
�
'���
	��	���
���������6���	A
�����
��������
	����

 ��
���
�����/0��
�����
"
������������)����(����6�������
����������)�����
���������������������	�
�����)��������������
�����	���
	���������
��������������	�����

����������������
)����	������
�����������
��8�
�
'�����	���)���������
�����	���
	���%�$/�/	��������4�����	�����
���	������
�������
�
	����

����	���	�����
�������
�������������)��������������
�������������	
���������
���������
���������	�������)����(

 ���#�����
�������	��	�(����8�
�
���
/��
�0�,��������"
�����	�
�����	���
��
��������
��
)�	�3�

• ,�����
������������������	������������� �����������	�����������������
	�����
����������
����	�E�
�

• ,����
�
�����
����
	�
���
��
����������	����	���	�����	��
	��	�(�����
�
��	�
����������
�������
	��	
����
��������E�
�

• ,����
�����������
���	��
������(�����/�
����
	�������	����	�
���
��	������
����	�8�

�
�

Page 66



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

�74� ��.% �.�� % ���! �#"��,$�#(��"#$� -���$&9% ���#( �$&!8���$9&+���/��.(�
�& 2��#,!+&*��
,���������
��
���������	6��$���������
�������������
���)������

��������
����

��������������$������	��
��&
��
����	���������
��(�����������

	���6��&�������
=
�����	��$������8�
�
,���"
��������
�������������	��
����������
����	���	�����
	����
���������6��
����������	A
�����
��������
	����

 ��
���
�����������������	�A
����
	�)����
������������	������	
�����
���

	����
�����	�(�����)�
�)��������������
�
������8�
�
���
/��
�0�,����(�����������

	���6��$������	��
��&
��
����
��&�������
=
�����	��$������������4������������
���8�
�

�77� 	�-%9&#,$����# &#!%*�%!.��#+&%*�
&""&+,* &�(�>	��
?�'���$�&((&#!� #�
+#!(,* �#!�	��
�(+-##*����%!(&#!(�"#$�@%!,%$2����1��
,���������
��
���������	6��$���������
�������������
�����A
����	����������
	�
�
��
	�
���
	�������
�
�����0��	��
	�
���)
�$����������2	��
�����(���	�	��
��	��������
�
�����
��� �����������
��!�	
�������-���	�
������
����������
�
��
����6������
�
����
����
����
����
������	�����

����������
���������	�)����
�������	���
��$/7�)��������	�������"/$��	���8�,�����
�
�����)�����	�
���������)������	 ������	���
����
������
	������
���	������$�������&
����
'��������J	���.&'J1������$�������&'J��	������$�����-�&'J���	����

��
��
�0��	����"/$��$2(����
����
	���	�����������
���������
����
	�������

����	��
����	��������
�����

��8�
�
'���
	��	���
��������6��	A
�������
��������
	����

 ��
���
���������������	��
��������)���������������������	��
	������������
��������	����
��������
�
�����


���	���)����	������
�����������
��8�
�
���
/��
�0�,�����
	�
�����
	��0���������	���������
�������
��
)�	��
��
�
������������
���3�

• (�	 �����
�
������
����	�������������	���
������"/$��$����������
2	��
�����(���	�	����	������
��:��
��@��
�����
��@���	���
��0��	������
���������
��������
����
	���
���:���
������
�����
��	�����������/������
�

���$�
	������'
��������"
�����&�� ���	���������<
	�����%����
��	�����	������,�	��������	����)�������������
��!�	
�������-E�
�

• &�
�
�����
��0��	������7
����/����$����������2	��
�����(���	�	��
��	����.*� )

��(�	�1�-4���"/$����
����
	���
�������������
�����
�
����������-4����
�:���
����������-4���)�������������
��!�	
�������-8�

�
�7;� ��$�&((&#!� #��#!(,* �#!��$#�#(%*(� #���.�9�*#�� -���-&*.$�!B(�

��$9&+�(��$%!(�#$ ��#*&+2�%!.�� $% �82��
,���������
��
���������	6��$���������
�������������
���)������

����
��������
	��
��
����
���������
���
������
	�
�����
	�
�
	������
�
���
������
��������
	���������	���)����	������
���	��(������������	6��$��������,��	��
���
&
����8�,����
	�
�����
	���
�
����)

������
���� ��
��0��
����
������

��
��
	�������
�)
� �)��������	����	�
������
�����
���
���������
����
	��	�
�
��
���
�������

	���6��������
	��
������������=���	��������8�

Page 67



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

�
2	�����
	����
��	��	A
���������"
����)��������
���������������
�
����
�
	�
�����
	��0�������)����	�������
	��
�������������
	���������	���
������
�������	6��$��������,��	��
���&
�����
	��8�<
)���������)���	
����������
������
)
� ��������
	����� �	��	������
�
����	�
������
��	�
�������������

	����)���
�
������	����������
�
���
�������
	���	�������������������������������
������8�
�
���
/��
�0��
.�1� ,����������
��
���?�������
������
	�
�����
	���
��
���	���
	��:���

=���
����������
	������
�
���
��������������
	���������	���
������
,��	��
���&
������)�����)�����
��
������������
���	��
����	�)�
�������	6��$��������,��	��
���&
���������������8��.,����������������
���
����
�����	���	��
���
���
������
�����������	����������
	����
��������
���������	��
����
�������
��$�������������8�,����
	�
�����
	�
)�������
���� ��
��0��
����
)������

	������	�)
� �)��������	�����
�
�	��	�������)�����
������	����0������
��
��
	������������������
���������18�
�

.�1� ,�����������
	���������������������	��	�����������
�������
	�
�����
	�
�0���������

�������
�����	�
���������������)��
���

	����
�����)������
�	�
��	�������������� ��
�����������	�

�������
��������������	���
�
�
�����������
)	�������
	����������������������	�����������
������	�)�
�
�������
����
	�8�

�
.J	����������
����
	��
���

	����&�
���
���'
����@8:���

	����
��#��������
��A
���������
�������
�������������������	�����
���
��	��
	�����������
	��
����������
�)����	��������	
��1�
�

�;�� ��$�&((&#!� #��#!(,* �#!� -���$#�#(%*� #���%(�� -���$#9&(&#!�#"��+-##*�
�*# -&!8��**#:%!+�(��
,���������
��
���������	6���
�������������
���)�����

���	��������
���	�����

��
��
���	�����
)�	��������������
�	����������������������
������������
����
�����
���
	��	���
��������

������
���(������	��)������

������������
	��
�
�
	�
���
�
	�������
�
�����
������������
���	����������
	�������

����
���	��
���
)�	�����������
������������
���������

��������	�$���������������	������
�����	���)�����)

������������	�����	�������	����	�!
	��
������8�
�
������������
�������������
�
���� �	��������)�������

����������	������
���

������&
����&����
�����

�����
�������
��
����
�����

����
���	����
����
	8�
�
���
/��
�0�,�������
	�
�����
	��0����������
	����� �	��	�=���
���������

	�������
�
�����
������������
���	����������
	�������

����
���	�����
)�	���
��������
��� ����������
������������
������	�)����

��������	�$��������������
�	�����������	�!
	��
������8�
�
.J	����������
����
	��
���

	����&�
���
���'
����@8:���

	����
��#��������
��A
���������
�������
�������������������	�����
���
��	��
	�����������
	��
����������
�)����	��������	
��1�
�
�

Page 68



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	������������������������

�

�
�
�

����
����	/�����
���� �;,<�=/"'J#'+������
�
/����
�����
����//����

���/�=�	/��
�����
���� �@,<�=/"'J#'+������.:8���&�1�
�
�
.$��
��	��$
��
���)����	
�����������
���
���	����������������	������8����8�8�
	�
�9���=���
��������1�
�
�
�

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Minutes - 11 February 2013
	7 2012/13 Quarter 3 Performance Report
	Appendix 1 Safer and Stronger performance reports
	Appendix 2 Safer and Stronger Communities Directorate Scorecard

	8 Scrutiny Inquiry - Strategic Partnership Boards
	SSCB Report - Final

	10 Work Schedule
	appendix 1 - work schedule
	appendix 2 - Printed minutes 15th-Feb-2013 13.00 Executive Board


